Agenda ltem 1. _
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: ,

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.1 Financial Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the Schoals' fiscal condition.

Fiscal Implications:
As reported

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



‘PonIesaYy SUBRY (I "AlIouINY siemod JUIor WNILosuog Jeindwiog Jeucnesnpa elLopeD syl 8661 @ MBLAdOD WY L1ILL 6L0Z/L/Z uny

894 = sZuewwing Aq yeaug abed !pung = szuewwng 'se A = ieeq sbuey spnjou| ¢

S84 = SiUNOY0Y 067 JoN ssaiddng

abuey Jole = Ag dnous pslqo ‘se A = spund Oy BpN[oU) S84 = S|ENISOY apnjou| fiejaq = adA] euew?)

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°256'285 (o) oL
00'0 000 000 00'6 00' /56225 FONYIVE ONAL ONIONT 183 6662
{91)
aanppuadyy
#0°115°985'C GL6IL'L LZ'9Z1'696'L 00°608'955F 00°L LO'BFY'P anuaady Jejo]
000 000 000 000 00°0 (6668 ©) 0868) qUzUCD anuaAsy |elo)
00'0 0070 000 000 00°0 d3 ID3AdS < NOILNEIMLNOD 6868
000 000 000 000 000 4427<NOILNEMLNOD 868
(8662 01 0868) UOINQIRIUOY BnUBARY
00°0 000 00'000'005 00°000'006 00°000°005 (6268 0} 0£68) weuld Japo NIV [B10L
0070 000 00°000°005 00'000'005 00'000'008 OHOFHASYT 40 AN W4 SNVHL feieTo]

{6268 0} D268) S2aunog Busoueuly JauyQ [y
$0'055'25F GL'80L'L LZhi9'L 00'v6E'a5Y 00°0 {6628 91 0098) A9y |20 JBLQ [B)OL
00'668°2ZEL 00'0 000 00'668°'2€1 00°0 309 WOH4 NOILYOddY 40 SNyl 26.8
6.°028°0Z¢ 000 1Z'¥19'L 00'S61'Z2E 00°0 SANNIAIY W20 HAHLO TV 6608
(c2'891't) GLB9L'L 000 000 000 ASTHILNI 0908

(6628 0 0098) 2nuansy (€207 J8UI0
00'992'69 000 000 00°992'69 000 (6628 03 p018) anNuaAaYy |eiepa [BjOL
00'992'69 00°0 000 00'992'69 000 00N Yad INFWILILNS-0F J4S 1818
{6628 01 001.8) nuanay |esapay
00°569'¥90'2 00°0 00'vS¥ 29¥'L 00'6¥%L'2ES'E 00°1LO'8PE'E (6608 01 0L.08) S W] anuaASY jejoL
00°1£9'02F° 000 00'0 00°LEQ'0LF) 00'690'GEE"| XYL NAM NI SHILHYHO<SHIASNYHE 9608
00'612'€ 000 00'I5L°0F 0092824 00°889'ves Yd3-LIWI INNIATS zLos
00'S¥8'95S 000 00'262° L2¥'L 00°Z¥L ' FP86°1 00"#0E'880°Z HA HHND-AIV 1§ LINN 3NNIATY L1108
(6608 O 01.08) S32INOF PwWIT Bnuassy
EyTETY: Y]
QN4 3SI4dNTLNT STO0HDS ¥ILNVHD 29 pung
IPIOqWINK Pajuf WSLION - G2
soLEey AJAIDY LJUCH Jokd 18Bpng 1ebpng uonduoseq welqo EGTe)
auny Aoy pastaay pajdopy
(6102/1€/1 0L 610Z/L/L :woJd) je3aq - Hoday Alyjuop [eioueul 19Bpng
IPIOquIny Pajiuf WdYHOoN - 6/
o | abeg NOILYINA3 40 321240 ALNNOD 1LAT109NNH



‘ParIBseY SIUBRY IV *AoyIny S18MOG JUIOF LWNIOSUOY JeindWog |eUoReInp3 BLLONED 4] 8664 © WBUAdOD WY LL:LL 8102/1/Z uny

SBA = SJUNDODY 0197 18N ssaiddng
83 = ozyewNg Aq yeaug ebed ‘pund = szueunung ‘sa ) = [lejeq sbuey apnjou|  abuey sofeiy = Aq dnoig) 1oslqQ 'SaA = $pund Oy BpNau] S8 = S|enIaOY spniou| |releq = edA), ‘BUSID

82'828'01 B9°€TY'E €5'081' |} 00'€EB've 00°0€6'%2 QALYIIILYIO-THYOIGIN LEEE
LEVSE' Pl 1£7195'€ Zeeol'ee 00"} 86'6E 00°L86'68 GIIHISSYTI-ALIHNDIS TVIDOS ARt
16'99Z'1 Z00se LO'ER6 00°005'2 00°0 G3LYOIdILEI0-ALINND3S WID0S LIEE
Z9'9Er'OF 00'080°'6 BE'EPL'ES 00'0vZ'E01 ooorz'col daIssy10 - SU3d 20z¢
SH1L5'E L&'E0.L YOviLe'e 00°680'2 000 aaLvoIILYTD - SHAd L0ZE
62'C66°L2L L EPE'SE 08'0L9°EZ) 00'056'6.2 00'ELE'6L2 Q3LYDIdI1830 - SH1S LoLg
{666 031 000E) youag sakojdwz
e0228542 +9'08E'6Y 91'y05'2G¢ 00'2Z9e'e89 00'Z92'889 (6662 01 0002) elES PaWISSE)Y |BYO)
96'122'es ¥9'8v6's OF'vLL' 1L 00'S¥8'0EL 00'sHR°0EL HYINOIH-SIYIVS SSY1D HIHLO 0062
o' ETr'0l 08'982'9 08°0zZ¥'2e 00'1.80'%G 00'190'YS NVIDINHOZL 3ONVANILLY S0¥E
zL08' L2 FrarAN L0'GEL'GS 00'697' 76 00'697'v6 NVIDINHDAL T¥OI4310 £ove
80°LEL'PL +0'696°8 88'67E'CS 00°951'9E 1 00'95+'08 1 NYIDINHOAL LNNODOY Z0%e
00°0LE'8Z 00'CLL'E 00'059'8S 00'S£2'%% 00'6€2'96 HOLYNIOHOOD L0EZ
69°L¥SvE £€'806'p 86'6¥F'BZ 00°006'85 00°006'8S NVIQINHOAL 9v1 H3LNdINOD 5672
§9'206°G £L8P9'E ZOEVTEL 00°664°12 00'664'12 NYIZINHOIL H3FUYD/ONITISNNOD 817z
vlelz'e 9t 85 0F'0L4'S 00'895°2 00'895'Z NVIAOLSND r1Ze
vLe8bel GLALL LG'696°G 00'961'02 00'961'02 Q3 193dS-ATxH TvS 3AIV HLSN| [£4¥
G945 'PE 6.°82E"p 95'024'92 00£12'29 00°212'29 HYINDIY-IYS 3AIY HLSN] SSV1D 00k
(6662 91 0002) Atejeg palysseln
$9'886°5L. 51'6t6'081 LZ'692'164 00'669'02'L 00°09E'612'L (6661 ©1 0001) S PajEoINMaY [e10]
{8ee.82) ezl v0'0Z1'29 00°02+'2L 0002¥'22 AYINOTY -AUVIVS 1430 HIHLO 0061
69°992'vZ £L°CEE's 86°666'55 00'009'68 00'009'68 VS SNINAY 2 SHUSAYANS Ly3D 0oE L
69'0LE'S ce6LY'S BE'E09° LY 00°0¥E'6S 00'0bE'6S 93 - VS 1Y¥O0ddNS Tidnd 1439 00Z1
G1'€56'L) SZ'9ZEL 00521 2 00°204'02 00°202'92 AVd YIHLO - AMVIYS YIHOVIL oSt
{v0'v6) 05 €L #6°98¢g 00°00r 000 S3ILNLILSANS - ANY VS ¥AHOYIL ovLL
02°8v9'12L L9'99p'€2 £9'VLP'80L 00°065'€52 00°0EF'61E YIHIYAL 43 TVID3dS vOLL
£2°0L¥'P09 £1'08E'¥Z1 ¥0°58.'G15 00°Zr0' el 00'£98'1L62Z'L HYINDTY - SAMYIVS SYIHOVAL 00LL

(6661 o1 0001} Aseres pajeoyiue)
amnypuadxgy
N 3SIMdHILNT ST00HIS HILNVHD 29 pung
IploquIng paju) UdyMoN - g/

e0UE[eg RUARY LIUGLY 10U 19BpAg 18Bpng uondudssq 10algo 18[00
usLng Apnjoy pasiey paldopy

(61.0Z/LE/L (0L 61.0Z/1/1 :W041) [Ie1DQ - Woday Alyjuow [eloueutq jo6png
IPIOqWINH PajiUN WIBYLION - 62
5 o 7 abeg NOILLYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1A109NNH



POAESY SIUOI IV “/AoLNY SI8MOg IO WNRIOSUOD JeInduiog |euoyeanpa BlwoleD BYL 8661 © MBUACOD NV LLiLL 6102/1/2 Uy

S8\ = SIUNCY2Y 0i97 JoN ssauddng
‘889, = dZuewiwng Aq yes.g ebey ‘pung = szuewIng 'se A = Iejaq ebuey apnjau) 1 abuey Joleyy = Aq dnoigy welq 'S3A = SpUN4 DV BpNOU| 'SAA = S|EMISOY apnjou| llejeq = sdA{ Bua)

SE0vg'9e L1580 ¥SFIG' YL 00'005'28 00°000'c2 A9DVITW IIA0TDINT L0zs

(6665 03 0005} SEuNyIpUadxg Buperadp pue sasineg
GG 0VE'CE Li'gog'e PEGZY' L 00 vEETLL 00'9E6°Z6 (666¥ o1 000} |ddng pue syoog rejoy
Zr'eLe'z 000 8g'L8 00°000't 00°000°E aood OLiv
00°005°L 000 000 00°008°} 00°005'L ASOTONHD3AL ¥IHLO £SHY
00°000'c 000 000 00°000' 00'000'E SHIALNdWOD Sty
9€'6/2'2 000 ¥9'¥29 00'006'2 000082 SINIWHSIYATIY dOHSHHOM €6EY
1827 000 £F'Z92 00°0LE 00052 S31ddNs 1v21a3n z6ew
(26291) T 000 26491 00°0 000" S1ddNS IONYNILNIVW ONIQTINg Lgey
00005 00'0 00'0 0000S 00°005 S317d44NS SANNOYD LIEF
20891 Z9°091 ZELLL 00'005'G 00°00S'S £3NddNS VIA0LSND ¥iEy
Ll ¥Z'88 v0'eze 00'6EV'T 00’6V’ ANITIOSYD oLk
B0°8YE'L EVLOLL 8" 00Z°E 00°058'¢ 00°005'e $3iNddNS 321440 LGep
00°009 00'0 00°0 00009 00001} S1831 ¥LED
007008 00°05 00'¢ 00°08¢ 00°0Se STWOIAOIAISNOILdINDSaNs ZLEY
Lz ves'or $6'GZS 8L¥2L'EL 00°680°6S 00 L6¥'5E SANddNS ¥ $TYINILYI OLEY
0¢'000'L 000 000 00000 L 00°000'L (SLX3L LON) $%008 azZy3LNdNOD (B4
86'86'0¢ 18168 S1'69E'} 00°005'2e 00°005'2e SMO0GLX3aL 0Ly

(668¥ 03 000F) Sayddng pue syoog
6 £96'09F 66'€62'L6 25°995'68F 00'8ZE'8F0"L 00°0L+'920'L (666¢ 03 00OE) Yousg eskoldwiy jeyo)
riez'y 9e°062' L LUIPE'S 00'598°¢1 00'S98'El Q314ISSYI0-dINOD SHINEOM Z09e
98'85¢'v1 E09LZ'Y L1°96E'8L 00'L26'9¢ 00'996'08 QI LV LTI dWOD SHIMHOM loge
SO'GL) 8942 ol o0'zee 00°Zzg Q4ISSYTI-SNI INIWAOTAWINN 1S gose
BSELE 6106 26'G6E 00098 00098 dILHID-ENI INTFWAOT4WINN LS Lose
PO'B0L° LS 84'689'SL BEQLO'YL 00°S66'071 00°S66°0F) $70-S143N39 FUY413M 2 HLTvaH zibe
¥8'8E6'981 PeFLLLE zeLiZ'891 00'GZE'e8e 00°286'5.¢ LHO-S143INIG THVS13M B HLTYIH bive
ZLree's LO'€08 19'e81's 00'LGE'S 00'LSE's Q31ISSYIS-IHVoIaaN Zeee

(666¢€ ©3 000E) Jyeusg aakojdwz

ainppuadxy

AN ISIYHYIINT STOOHIS ¥ILYYHD Z9 pung
IPloqUINY pejiun uJaYoN - G2
souE[eq AAnSY ULop 1004 198png 186png uopdudssq 1Balqo EEIGTe)
uaunn AjAnay posiasy paidopy

(61L0Z/1€/L 0L 61027111 :woud) Nejeq - Hodey Alyjuop Jeroueuly 3abpng
ploquiny payun uldypon - g
S Jo g ebeg NOILYINA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATOSWNH



‘PanIEsaY SIUBRY IV *AoLiny siemod Jutor wnniosued ISINdWos [BUORBONPT BILIONED Y1 866| @ MBADOD WY L1:L | 61L02/1/2 :uny

*SOA = 8ZUBWWNG Aq yeaig eBed 'puny = ezuewwng ‘se A = Igjeq shbuey apnjoy ¢

abuey Jofely = Aq dnougy elgo 'S8 = SpUN4 Oy 2pnpuj 'sap = spe

S8A = §JUN0J0Y cIa7 JaN ssauddng
oY spnjoul iR = odA | ‘euejun

YL'v80°2 25119 ¥E'786'8 0005441 00'052 ADOTONHOAL - SANIT INOH4T 3L zZes
{rg'g08'L) 60'655 GLop0'. 00'2E2°G 000 SNOILLY2INNWWOIANOHGI 3L 6065
00'2€9 000 COELLY 00°0%€E's 00'001 S33SIDUVYHD YIAHLO Lges
00'p0g oo'Lg 00°5t8'p 00°0E0's 000 ONILNIEIEIDONIS 1885
00°000'GL 000 000 00'000'G}) 00°000°G) HINOD AYIS MHOMLIAN NLWHOANI Sres
(269) 000 16'L1E 00'592 00'0 ANIWISILHAAQY LEBS
0¥'+92'9¢ 09°250'} 000 oozze'ie 00'00s'2 SLOVHINOS Y343 LN HIHLO 6185
00'000'6 000 000 00°000'6 00°000'6 1OVHINOD AMvHdI zieg
000 000 00'619°¢ 00'6L9'¢ 000 LOVHINOD dC-02 Li8s
(05'292) a0'0 05292 000 000 HOAN3IA IAISLNO-AMIS ONILNIYG G085
G0'050'e 000 G666 00°000'y 00'000°F SdI¥LATIEANIAYYL INFANLS 108G
£6'G.G'gE LLgeL's 9g'Lbe'69 0005020} 00°00L'LE SIDAYIAS QALDOVYHINGD 008S
85°866'F 60'905'e £E'561'9 00'004'%1 0000021 SLNIWITHOY IONYNILNIVIN 1895
Zl'eel's 000 gz'9ns 00'005's 007005'2 LNIJNLINDI-SISYIT ANY STVLNIY £295
00'008 000 000 00°00g 00°005 STTIIHIA-SISVIT ANV STVINIY 819g
0072sZ'18 00°8¥9°02 00°9E5'FP1 00°9ev'9kg 00 gev'ore SONIQNING-S3SVA1 ANV STVLNIY clos
876Gy 74801 8/'9E5 00'00L ) 000 IVSOdSIQ 3LSvYm 0955
08482 000 05292 00005 000 JOIAYTS HALYM Q311109 LEGG
SL'06¢ ¥G b 1£'69. 00'00E'L 000 SIDIAMAS YALYM 0e5g
05°428'2 GE'org SL'9ZL'Y 00°008°2 00’0 SIDNANTS ALIDIELOTTS 0Zs5
£6'08/ 000 20895 00'0se'} 00’0 13N4 ONILY3IH 0LSS
00°00L°L 00'00% 00°000'Z 00'008°c 00’0 AMS ONIdIHIASNOH § SIiLITILN 0055
0o'zze'tL 000 00'829'8 00°000'0L 00'052'L SdIHSY3gaW3aW » S3anad 00Eg
00°000'c 000 000 00'000'¢ 00°000'¢ SINIANLS HO4 S1LIMTIL SNY 1925
99'6/6'9Z or'siLz ¥6'¥52'9 00'08t'€E 0070006} SNOILYAQOWWCIDY 60¢2S
982258l 08'66L'LL PETIE L) 00°001'¥2 00°052°01 S$334 NOILYHLSIDTY 2028
(6665 01 000S) saamipuadxg Guperadp pue SaAING
ainypuadxg
QN4 ISIHdYILNT STO0HIS HIALHVHD Z9 pung

IPloquINg payjun WsyuoN - G2

soueleg Aoy oy fokg 1ebpng ebpng uondiasa( 18fgo walqo
uaung Aoy pasiray pedopy
{6L0Z/1.€/1 101 610Z/L/L :wodd) nejaq - woday Ajyuop [ejoueuly Jebpng
IPIoquInH pajiun UIBYLON - 67
G jo  abey

NOILYDNA3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1AT09WNH



‘Poressy SIUBRY IV AIOYINY SI8MOd JUIOL LUNMOSUOY) Jaindwog [euoleonpd eIwokes syl 8661 ® IUBLAJOD WY LL:LL 6102/L/2 1Uny

S8\ = SJUN020Y 0197 JaN ssarddng

'S8 = 9ZUBWING Aq Yeaug afied |pund = ezuewng ISaA = |IBjaq aBuey spnjout ¢ aBuey Jofely = Aq dnois jpelqo ‘sep = SpUng Oy 8pnjau| !SOA = S[ENID0Y apnpul (iejeg = sdA) eusun

62 /86'0L. (91°2r8°185) 19°186'0) 00°/2L'0FE 000 IRIOqUINH Psyuf LWBYUON - §Z [ejoL
62 86014 (91278 19¢8) L8°186°0L 00'ZZ1'0FE 00°0 QN4 3SRIdYIINT STOOHIS ¥ILHWVHD Z9 pund [ejo)
BZ'7F6'88T'L gL'zZke'Les (19°186'01L) 00'+80'898 00°/G6'425 lo5u0) pue AejeBipng jejoL
GZ'8S11PE'E L&' LLO'E]E ¥£'071°856'1 00'¢ 00'0 INNODOY JOHLNOD IHNLIANIIXS 0586
(96'262°046'1) (5.691')) {12'9z1'696'L) 000 000 LNNQDIY 10H1INOD INNIAIY 0F86
(00'gZ2'g89'c) 000 000 {00'5z2889'E) (00¥50'0z6'E) 139ang-S34n LIAN3AdX3 QLYWILST 0Z86
00°608'9558'Y 000 00°0 00'608'955'y 00’ LLO'SKF'y 139an8-3NN3AIY Q31LvYWILST 0156
loiueg pue Aiejabpng
{00°¥80'898) 000 00’0 (00°'+30'398) (00°288'228) asuejeg pung [ejol
(00°'#80'898) 000 000 {00 ¥80'898) (00 296'425) OV THINOD - SSOTHO NIVD L3N 66.6
00'780'298 00'0 00'0 00'#20°898 00°286'L25 INDDV TOMLINOD - IDNYIVE GNN4 8616
{00'¥80'998) 000 000 {(00'+80'898) (00°466'£25) AALYIHdOYAdYNN/AILYNDISIANN 0626
aouejeq pun.
{1e°c98's1} (85 L2¥'2p) 1ZV95°42 00'0 000 saplllqer] [ejo L
{9g'st) 00'0 {9g'5%)) 000 000 ANNOIDY ALITIEYIT XVLE STTVS 0956
(e02v1'g)) (66¥Z8) (ro'zze'sL) 000 00°0 LIV dSNS dWOD SHINHOM M 1dWI Zrse
LE'6LL'S (181 8t'/e8's 000 000 INDJOV dSNS 1I'N'S HIA0TdWI 0vs6
(€£'188'0L) (zv' 8. 'ov) 69°Z0A'GE 000 000 LNJOV ISNIASNS MPH HIAOTdWS 1£56
00°265 000 00'265 000 00°0 130V dSNS S¥1S AIvd H3A0 14N 0256
sangern
(86'966'05¢) (85'7Lv'vEE) (0v'285'9)) 000 000 sjossy |ejo)
{86°966°05¢) (851 ¥'vEE) (0t'285°91) 000 000 AENSYRHL ALNNOD NI HSYD oLL6
sjassy
§1825'6/8°L 16 LLO'EBE PEOVL'8G6'L 00'Zeo'9ie'y 00'LLO'SPF'Y ainjipuadx3 [ejo)
#0'0£6'T.2 SR'E9g'0r LL'SOY'LOE 00°'650°L29 00'980'€6E {6665 01 0005} dO pue sealMlag |BJO)
0L199'L 06'2 00°LE0' L 00°002'2 00'002'L IDYLSOd 0565
(6665 03 0005) Seunyipuadxg Buyeiadg pue saoirlag
ainyipuadxg
QN4 3SIMdY¥ILN STO0HDS HIALYYHD 29 pung
IP[OQUINY pajjun WIBYLON - 61
SoUEjeqg Runndy JUOW 1014 1eBpng 1obpng uonduzsaq Palqo 198180
waungy Anagoy pasiasy paydopy
{6102/LE/L 0L 610Z/L/L :w01d) IO - Moday Ayiuow |eloueuly 196png
Ploquiny pajun Wayuon - gJ
G Jo g abied NOILLYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATOSNNH



W& B8zZ:gT1 ‘6102 ‘9 g3I ‘@Im paiedsid 3xodey

T APWICE SUTT TTe3Iad

o318 3T08 TTR3IeQ
UMQUS JON ﬁOﬂP&ﬂHOm@Q JUNoDoY
PIPNTIUT BaDUBRIQUNOUI-3Id

ATug paaoxddy

ATuo pascaddy = ¢

paaczddy

POIOTIASOHU PUB Pa3lDTIISey

POIOTIISSPUN PUER POHIDTIISSHY JO UOTIBIRASY ON
Fo¥NosTI 20

SUQTIDESURIL 1D
sraysues] 32bpng
a8bpng buTiIEas
8d4], uoTaloRIlXE
uot3ldo uotieredss
PIaTd Pel1oTIzsey

anns uo dnyroy / 1I0§
- - - 01
- - - G
- - _ g
. - - _ .
- - _ -
- - —_ -m
- - - 5
- - - g
- - - -z
- - - 1
HONYY Ig TYD0T HOS DHOA T¥OD 1Lr0gQ X O8M d4d
. psjoees ssbuel praTd pe31oeTes SUOTIROTITSSeTO JUNGOIY
6T YVdIA TYVOSIA NI SNIVWAL % T°T% 6T0Z/TE/T0 OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 U¥d AUYONYC
0 goNd 61/90/20 ¥1°00°H OTTHVd STLED I90ddY ALIAILOVY 'TYIONYNIA [OAIMSIS QALINO NMIHLUON £F



S9°L60‘6FE
000
00" 0
0070

oo"0

00°598°9T

00° 598701
-6Z780F‘T
-6Z°80%°T

[T ¥4

P6TES6°LT

00°E0E"%

00°E0E’?
00°597 €1
00°S9P'ET

0070E6°L8L

00°0Z6°L8L

SSTHIOL DDOBxsxx

6TO0Z/TE/TO FINYTYE DNIANA
#+ UOTYEd SIHL ATIAILOY ON #+
6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMNOI IONVTIVE

o8Ed

QNDd ESTHAMHING “HOS WIINVHD

6T0OC/TE/TC OL 6TOZ/TO/T0

00°0 62°19Z°6L6 6 8GE'PZR'T
000 00°0 00°0
000 009 00°0
000 00'6L6°62% 00°GLG 6ZF
000 00" 6L6762F 00°GL6 6TY
(111 1] 0G0 00°%98°91
00 000 00°%98°91
0o g 62°80%°T 000
000 6T BOT'T 000
000 [+1:04] 6 ES6°LT
000 000 ¥6 EG6°LE
000 000 DOE0E‘E
000 000 00"£0E’w
00°0 00"68E°ZT 00°¥58°S¢T
00°0 00"6BE‘ZT 00" %58°5¢2
00°0 00" G8P°TES 00°S0F‘6TE’T
000 00°SBF°TES 00°S0F’6TE’T
QENIEHNONT aIANAIXT S¥AL +

/QAATIDTY IEoand ddy¥

61T HVEZ TYOSId NI SNIVHWAY $ T1°1F
0TTEYI  GZLEL

T gOYd 61/90/20 F1T00°H

LUOdEE XLIAILDY TYIDNVMIL

FRXN

Z9: annd

AT YLSHENN ¥4 SNOILANFI¥INOD 0868
6T0Z/T1€/10 FIONYTIVd HNIANT 300 *xws
%% (OI¥dd SIHL ALIAIIOY ON #x
6TO0Z/T0/T0 QUEMIQI TDNYIVD
SYIT S¥OEN/AISIVT J0 dd 94 JIL 5968
GI0Z/TE/T0 HONWTYH ONIANHA $0°00Twsss
»¥ (OTHHEd SIEL ALIATLOVY ON x«x
6T0Z/10/T0 QUVYMNOd HDNYIVE
. HOD WOYd IdM0dd¥ J0 JL 2618
6TO0Z/TE/TO HONYIYE ONIANI NMYAAITAQx ¥ ¢ »
r+ (JOIYAd SIHL XIIALLDY ON ##
6TOZ/T0/TD QU¥YMHOI IINWTIWH
LESAINT 0998
GTOT/TE/T0 HDNYTVE DNIANE 20°00Txxxx
+» (QOIHHd SIHL ALIALLIOY ON xx
6T0Z/T0/T0 QY¥YMH0d HINWTIVH
SHONIATY FLYLS YIELO TTY 06G8
6T0T/TE/TO HONWIVY ONIANE $0°00Txxwx
+» JOI¥dd SIHL ALIAILOY ON s«
6T0Z/T0/10 QU¥MHUOd AONWYTIYE
X3 NFIT NI “IEYHD OL SYEISNYEL 2508
6T0C/TE/TO EDNYTYd ODNIINI IT°TG *x%+
+¢ QOTHHd SIHL ALIATLOY ON xx
6TOZ/10/T0 QU¥YMHQI HONWTIVH
AONIATE Y4l 2108
6T0Z/1E/T0 HONVTIVE ONIANI BLBY wwxx
»» JOI¥Hd SIHL ALIATILOVY OM ##+
6T0Z/T0/T0 OQUYMHOL HONYIVI
dYdi INTWHOD - JI¥ JIVLS 1108
HIL¥d JONIYIITY V20T HOS DHOJ TWOD LLOGO A DSHEY ad

§¥d AUVONNC
NOATHSTS JILIND NYMAHIHON €%



6
4

05 e’y 00°0 06°1Z8°Z 00°559°L
0070 05°GLL 000

05 €8y 05°BLY

00°TIE’S 00°66

00 TIF'S 00°2€T

Q0 EPS’S 00°99

00°609°G 00°0 00°9%0°'2 00°G59°L

00°000°L 000 00°000°€ 00°000°0T
000 00°000°1 00°0

00°000°L 00 00%

00°006"L 00005

00°000'8 0o*o 0D 000‘e 00°000°0T

£EZ0L"T8T 000 L9 ZE9 BT DD GZE’LLE
000 06°ZhZ'Zh 00°0

EE*TOL’ZBT 00°S0§°T

£ETLOT'¥BT oproeL’z

££°486°'98T WERFA TR

£8'7E£6°88T 08" LET'Z

EEELO'TET €6°G6L

9z°898"' 161 LETEZT'T

€2 0667261 00°08LZ

£Z°0LL76861 00°6LG°T

£Z GhELET 00°821'¢2

ET 0LF 66T 007050°2

£T 0CS10E 0G*LET'E

£L°LS3 E0T 00°505°'T

£L°291/602 00°08L°E

€L ZFE'LOT 06 LY’ T

£Z 068'60Z 05 LET'E

gL LEO’TTIZ SL°EE6

87" 196°21T SZTILE'L

ELLLE'YIZ 00°08L 2

ELTLS0'LTZ DO'GLE'T

£L°2£9°81¢2 00*62T‘2

£L416.°022 000502

€L L0B'z22 06°LET'Z

AL TR 144 000 LL'6LE’ZST 00°52Z€LLE

IONVIVE QTIITHAONT qIANTIXT SMAT +

/QIATEDEN IIDang aav
1 MVEX T¥DSIJd NI SNIVWES % 1°'IF
a99d 61/90/20 $T°00°H  OITHYd  GZLED

6T0Z/TE/T0 FONV'IVE DNIINA ST°E9 »ews

ALIALLOY THILOL

LITOW Sg/10-3id 61/SZ/T10 6T1SZT0-Ad  00000-000-000T—-0TI1-0GTT—-0-0000-Z9
NI¥0d SZ/10-Ad 6T/SZ/10 6TISEZTID-Rd Q0000-000-000T-0TTTI-0STT-0-0000-C9
LITOW 60/10-2d 671/60/10 6160T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0STT~0~-0000-29
NI¥04 60/10-Ad 6T1/60/T0 6T60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0STT-0-00D0-29
6T0Z/T0/T0 Q¥YMEOI TONV'TYE
: HOLAL SIAN DSTIT
GT0Z/TE/T0 IFDNYTIYH ONIANI %004 #xxx
ALIAILOY TYIOQL ’
vauvd GZ/T0-Ad &1/5Z/10 616ZT0-Ad  00000-000-0Z2TT-0LL6-F0T1-0-0059-29
¥ayv¥d 60/T0-Ad 6T/60/10 6T160T0-Ad 00000-000-02TT-0LLS-F0TT-0-0059-29
6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMN0d HONYIVE
LSTTEIDEAS NOIL¥ONAE SONN POTT
6T0C/TE/T0 HONY'TYH ONIANZE 787 kwwx
ALIATION TELOL
-LSIM SZ/T0-Rd 6T/G82/10 6T1SCT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
OIWIN SZ/T0-Ad 6T/SZ/T0 61SET0-Ad 00000=000=000T=0TTTI-00TT-0-0000-29
HOMVYH $Z/T10-Ed 6T/52/10 6I%Z10-Ad 000Q¢0-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-C9
DEI¥NM S¢/T0-Ad 6T/SZ/T0 61SZTI0—-Ad 00¢00-000-000T-00ST-00TT=0-T000-29
ITEED SE/T0-A4 6T/S2/10 6152T0-X4 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-O~00FI-C9
ITEED $Z2/T0-Ad 6T/92/10 61G210-X4 00000=000=000T=0TTT=00TT=0=0000=29
ITi¥d SZ/10-Ad 6T/92/T0 6TSCTO-Ad 00000=-000=-000T=0TTT=00TT=0=0000=-29
HAQ0D GEZ/10-Ad 61/S2/T0 61SZT0-Ad 00000=000=000T=0TTT~00TT~0-0000-29
FIUYD GZ/T0-X4 6T1/92/T0 6TSZTO-Xd  00000-000-000T-005T-00TT-0-T000-29
NATI¥ SZ/T0-X4 6T/SZ/T0 6TSZTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT~0~-0000-29
YWEXITW GZ/T0~Ad &T/9C/T0 6TSEZT0-Ad 00000=000=000T=0TTT=00TT=0=-0000-29
LSIM 60/T0-Xd 6T/60/T0 6T60TO0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
OHWAN 60/T0-Xd 61/60/10 6160T0—-3d 00000-000=000T=0TTT=00TT=0=-0000=29
HOWWYW 60/T0-Ad 6T1/60/T0 6160T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TIT~0-0000~29
DEIVT 60/T0-Ad €1/60/T0 6T60T0-Ad 00000-000=-000T=-006T-00TT~0~T000-29
ITHED 60/10-Ad 61/60/T0 6160T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTI-00TT-0-00%T1-29
ITHaD 60/T0-Ad 61/60/10 616010-A&  00000-000-000T~0TTIT-00TT~0-0000-29
ITAdd 60/T0-Ad 61/60/10 6T160T0-Xd 00000=000=-000T=0TTT~00TT~0~0000-29
FAQOD 60/T0-Ad 61/60/10 6T160TG-X&  00000=-000=-000T=0TTIT-00TT=-0-0000-29
Ad¥Y0 60/T0-Ad 61/60/10 6160T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-005T-00TT-0-T000-29
NATIY 60/10-Xd 6T/60/10 6160T0-Ad  00000-D00-000T-0TTT-0OTT—0-0000-29
YRATY 60/T0-5d 6T/60/T0 6160T0-Ad 00000=000=000T=0TTT=00TT=0=0000=29
6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMHQS FDNYIYL
SHIUY'IVS SMAHOVHIL JAIYITIITINAD 0OTT
osaa IIVA EONTHITITY  TYO0T BOS ONNd TWOD LOEO X DSEd ad
aNnd FSTHAYILNG *HOS ¥aI¥¥HD F4-H anna

6T0Z/TE/T0 OL &TOZ/TO/TO

LH0dAY ALIAILOVY TYIDNWNIJ

UYd AMVNYL
NOAINSIS (ALIND NUTHLNON £F



T 8LEET

00°0
000
¥ZTHLE'ET
08°9£T’%1
ZST6T9'V1
Z1°60€°ST
0%*889°S1 000
(111 0d1) 00°0
000 00°0
000 000
00 ¢ 0070
00°5%¥8"% 00°0
000
00*sH8'¥
05°ZL6’¥
00 001°S 000
ERTSESIPET 00°0
00" 0 000
00°0 000
000 000
000 000
0070 000
000 0070
AONYTVE QEEITRNDNT
6T ¥VHA TYOSIJd NI SNIVHIY 3

€

FIV¥L 61/90/20 PI°00°H

0Z°€£09T ¥Pe1IY '6E 6T0T/TE/T0 ADNWTYE ONIANZ 3G°GT wvxx
9T*0TE‘'2 0070 ALIAILOV "TYIOL
96°8SL ELSYE SZ/T10-Ad 6T/SZ/T0 61G2T0-2d  00000-000-00LZ~Z6T1T-Z0FZ—0~-0000-29
TL ZBY ITIIC ST/T0-Ad 6T/SZ/T0 619ZT0—Ad  00000-000-00LZ-Z611-Z0FT-0-0000-C9
09°689 ZISYH €0/T0-Ad 6T1/60/10 6160T0-2d  00000-000-00LE-T611-Z0FZ—0-0000-29
BT 6LE ZTIIC 60/10-Ad 6T/60/10 6160T0-2d  00000-~000-00LZ-Z6T1T-Z0FZ-0-0000-29
POEZLET P TIV ‘62 6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMHMOA TINYIVE .
NYIDINHDHEL QEIINN HINMON 09T
0070 000 610Z/TE/T0 FONYIVH OHNIGNE rrev
‘s QOIMEd 9IHI ALIAILONY ON =
000 000 6T0Z/T0/T0 Q¥YMYOd HONYTYE
MOIYNIGEO0D QILINN HIMON LOEZ
000 0070 6T0Z/TE/T0 EONVIVE HNIONE eran
v+ QOTEEd SIHI AIIAIIOV ON »s
000 00°0 6T0Z/T0/T0 auyMdod IONYTIVE
HOEIL HOTIDNOOD SDAN 81ZZ
00°66%'2 00 FFE‘L 6T0Z/1€/10 FINWTYA DNIANI 20°99 rrxe
00°552 o000 ALIAILOV TYLOL
05°L21T YNVAY SZ/T0-Ad 61/5Z/T0 61S2T0-Ad  00000-000-00T8-E6TT-HT1ZZ-0-0000-Z9
06421 YNVHY 60/T0~Ad 61/60/T0 6160T0-A&  00000-000-00TB-E€6TT-FT1ZZ-0-0000~Z9
00°¥8Z'2 00" FPE’L 6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMIDI TDNYIVE
NYICOISAD SOnN A% 44
L1TPRR 00z 00°08B6°F6E 1STYLOL 000Twsswn
00°0 00°0 6T0Z/1E/T0 EONYIVE ONIONE P
#»# QOIHAd SIEL ALIAILOY ON x+
000 0070 GT0Z/T0/T0 AWYMNOd SONYTVE
SEINVIVS CEIVDIAILAED dEHIO 0067
000 00°0 6T0Z/TE/T0 FAONYTYE ONIANE P
*» UOTHEd STHL ALIAIIOY ON »+
000 00°0 610Z/10/T0 QUUMNOA HINVIVH
T¥S WAV 8 AMEANS QEIVOIJITEED 00T
00°0 00°0 6T0Z/TE/T0 HONYTYE ONIANI P
e+ QOTHAd SIHL ALIATLOV OM =%
o000 00°0 6T02/T0/T0 CQUYMHOI EONVIVE
AMYTYS I¥04ans TIdnd I¥ED 00z1
AsaNadxa SUdL + osaa IIVC FONTHAITI  TYOOT HOS DNNL TYOD LrEc X JSEE dd
/AEATEDAY 1a5and dav
aNnd ASTUJYEING *HOS HIIMYHD z9: annd
1°1% 6T0C/TE/T0 OL &TO0Z/T0/T0 u¥d ENYANYD
OTTHYE  SZLFC TMOdEY ALIAIIOV TYIDNYNIL NOZINSTS JALINA NYIHINON EF



-98°1FS 00°0
6070
-98°1bS
-GG 1G¥
-5z T9E 00°0
8% *BZY’E9 000
000
87 BZ?’E9
90°BGG’EY
00°2SZ°%9
T9'£685°99
Z9°GEL’99
9562’ LY
08°Z6L"69 600
GZ F9L’TL 000
66°GEC’ BT 000
00*0
66'GEC’6E
09°9£8’6F
09°661°05
09°€9F’05
SETL16°06
09°552°1%
09" LBE’'1G
09°585°14
09" 6FB’TS 00*0
000 00°0
00°0 000
z20°50Z'S 000
000
z0*502’s
ZE*GZ6'S
L ZFE'9 00°0
HONYIYE O IIHADNT

6T dVHEL TY¥OSIJ NI SNIVATY %
¥ F9¥d 61/90/20 $T°00°H

98" 195
£9°08T1
TE* 06
T£°06
Y7 19¢E

oz 8z8’8T
ZETTIE’9
BG 6TT
¥6°£69
19+ 1£€72
T¢°ZST
76°£69
FE'E9E’T
88 €9%°22

66°956°LE

18192721
19°£16'¢E
194005
00 £9¢
00°%92
SLTEST
ST 8EE
00°ZET
00861
00 v9z
0Z°8%L'6

000

00°0

BE THT L
OL*LEE'T
oEroTL
[T AFAL]
8Z°508°S

JHINIIXE
FAEATEDFE

TT¥
01ITHY

SZTLYLD

oot0

89°95Z°76
00°0

89°95Z'76

2 T0L 0TI

08°L65'19
000

0B°L6S5°T9

000

000

007BYE'ZT
00°0

00°87EZT

6T0Z/TE/T0 HONVIVH ONIANT

Z2/10 YZEPIA-NE 6T/5Z/T0 6TSZT0-Ad
0/T0 %ZE¥IA-NI 6T/60/10 6T60T0-Ad

RMPHIEFAO v 2 2 2
ALIATILIOV TYLOL

00000~000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOZE-D-0059~29

00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS~TOZE-0-0059-29

6T0Z/10/T0 QUYMEOQZ TONYTYL

6I0Z/TE/10 HONW'IVE DNIANZE

T/T0 PEZEPIQ-NA 61/52/10 6T1GZ10-Ad
Z/10 YZEYIC-NI 6T/5C/10 61SZ10-Ad
/10 YEE¥IG-NT 6T/52/10 61SZ10-Ad
0/T0 YZEVYIG-NT 6T/60/T0 6160T0-Ad
0/T0 YZEYIC-NE 61/60/10 616010-Ad
0/T0 PZEFPIC-NT 6T1/60/10 616010-%d

QITYOTATLUED S¥EL T0ZE

$8° 89 xxxx
ALIATIOVY TWLOL

00000-000~000T=0TTT~TOTE-0-00%T-29
00000-000-000T-00ST~TO0TE-0-T0O00-29
00000-000-000T-0TTTI-T0TE-0O-000O0O-Z9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-00%T-Z9

.00000-000-000T-00ST-TOTIE-0-T0O00=-29

00000-000-000T-0TTTI-TOTE-0-0000~Z9

6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMIOI TDNWTIVE

6T0Z/TE/T0 HONVIVE ONIANT

HI¥E0 GZ/T0-Ad 61/52/70 6T19Z10-Ad
uBWIL SZ/T0-Ad 61/ST/T0 GTSZTO0-AL

ITIIqO SZ/T0-Ad 61/5C/T0 6T4ZT0~Ad |

VHANY SZ2/T0-Ad 6T1/52/1T0 619Z10~3Ad
HI¥E0 60/T0-Ad 61/60/T0 6160T0-Ad
UswIrL 60/T0-Ad 61/60/70 6T160T0~Ad
ITIIA 60/T0-Ad 6T/60/10 6160T0-%4
YIaNY 60/T0-Ad 61/60/T0 GT160T0-&d

QILYOTATIHED SULS 10TE

SSTVIOL 000Z+ss«

ST°08 s««#
ALIAILOY TYLOL
00000=-000-000T-0TTT-006Z—0-0000-29.
00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0000-29
00000-000~000T-0TTT-006E—0-0000-29
00000-000~000I-0TTT-006EZ-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0~0000~29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0000-29
00000-000=-000T=0TTT~0062-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMHOd FONVIVE

SHIYYIVS QEIJISSYIO WIHLO 0062

6T0Z/TE/T0 FONVIVE ONTIANE PEYE)
#% OOTHEE SIHL ALIATIOV ON x«x

6T02/T0/T0 QUYMHOd ZONVIVE
BDOEL IONVANELIY QALINA HINON sove

6T0Z/TE/T0 EDNVTVE DNIQNI

ELEYH 42/T0-Ad 61/5Z/10 61SZTI0-Kd
ALSYE 60/T0-Ad 61/60/10 6160T0-Xd

BC°CF rxxs
ALTATIOY THLOL
00000-000-00LZ-26TT=E0FZ-0-0000-29
00000-000-00L2-Z6TT-£0¥Z-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/T0 qUYMMOA HONV'IVH

AMTANS TILIS/NNATD QEIING HINON

£0ve

SHAL +

LE2a0d dd¥

0254dd dIVd IONTEEI T4

aNOJd ISTUAYIINA *HOS YEIEYHD

6I0Z/TE/T0 OL 6T0Z/T0/T0
I¥O4EE ALTATLOV TYIONWNIA

TYO0T HOS INNE TY0D LLE0 X ISIM ad

g9 GNNA

uvd ZUVONYD
NOXIMSIS CELINO NYIHLMON £F



BE*GRO'T €622
TE“BOT’'T €81
9T°0TT’T 1128 44
T9°FET’T TS°€T
ZI'OFPT'T 00 0 90 LSY
9p°SLE'E 00°0 9L T1SL°E
000 SP P19
9rsL6'E G2 L
TLTBE'E S TT
YA L1 34 LT°9%
ghroco’t 19282
£0°€8Z'E sz*t
87 062°¢ PSUET
Z8*E0E’E L1798
66°65E°¢ T6'62ZC
T6'6858°¢ 0070 TE"LET'E
9€*T16'F 000 Z1'25¢€'z
00°0 S8 L6E
9g° T15'% T6L
LE 6TS'¥ 29 121
68°0%9'¥ 5086
6 BEL' T 16°L
Se9vL’Y 96" K01
¥ 158°% 08" LS
TZ 606"} 000 LT FS6'T
LOCEBT’VE 0¢°0 69°S0E
T ] SB'66
LO"EBT'%Z 00° 1
Lo PTIZ'%E L9°6T
FLoERZ'VE 00°1€
vLewLe've 81°8
z6'zaz’ve 000 P8 S0Z
£0°698°91 00°0 18°621°¢
000 8T1°£0S
£0°698°9T 11292
PT9ET’LT L0"9€Z
Tz ZLE LT 0070 £9°ze9‘e
TONYTIVE QIUATHADNT qIANIIXT
JOIATIDTS
6T WVHEA TYDSIJ NI SNIVWEN % T°TF
[ ID¥d 61/90/20 FIT00°H  01THGES

SELYL

81°509°1

zz-LzL's
00" 0

Ty LTL'S

8% £98’9
000

8%°£98'9

9.°88F ‘bz

00°0

9L°88¥%'%C

78'F66°6T
00°0

FB*P66°6T

SHAL +
LIDANE 44%

2/T0 PZEPIA-NE 61/5Z/10 6152T0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTI-ZI£E-0-0000-29
0/10 PZEVIG-NI 6T1/60/10 616010-2d  00000-000-00T8-S6TT-ZT£E-0-0000-29
0/T0 PTEVIA-NT 61/60/10 6160T0-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-26TT-ZIEE-0-0000-29
0/T0 YZEVYIQ-NE 6T1/60/T0 6T60T0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTI-ZIEE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/10/10 QUUMIOd ZONYTYd
QATAISSVID - TUYOIATH ZTEE
6T0Z/T1E€/10 FDNYIVE DNIANT , S07ZG e4ew
ALIAITOV TYIOL
Z/10 PZEVIA-NE 61/SZ/T0 6TSZT0-Ad  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLG~TIEE=-0-0059-29
Z/10 PZEFPIA-NE 61/5Z/T0 6TSZTO0=~Ad  (O0HO0-000-000T-0TTT-TISE-0-00FT~29
Z/10 PZEVIA-NE 61/52/T0 61SZTO0-Ad  00000-000-000I-00ST-TTEE=-0-T1000-29
Z/10 PEZEVIA-NE 61/GT/10 61GZT0-Ad.  00000-000-000T-0TTI-TTEE=-0=-0000-79
0/10 PZEFIA-NE 61/60/10 6TG0TO-Ad  Q0000-000-0ZTT-0LLS~TIEE-0-00S9-T9
0/10 PEEPIA-NE 6I/60/10 6160T0-Ad  (0000-000~000T-0TTIT-TIEE-0-00FT1-29
0/10 PZEVPIA-NE 6T/60/T0 6160T0-Ad  00000-000-000T-00SI-TIEE-0-1000-25
0/10 PZEPIC-NE 6T/60/10 6T60T0—Ad  00000-000-000T—0TIT-TIEE-0-0000-C9
6T0Z/10/T0 QEYMMOd HDNYIVE .
QELYIIIITEAD -~ SUYIIQEN T1€E
6T0Z/TE/T0 EONYIVE ONIANT BL'GO wxxw
AIIAIIOV TYIOL
/10 PZEFPIC-NE 6T/SZ/T0 61G2T0-Xd  000C0-000-0018-£6TT~ZDEE-0-0000-29
T/T0 PZEPIQ-NE 6T/52/10 615Z10—Ad  (0000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0EE-0—0000-29
g/T¢ PTEYIA-NE 6T/SZ/T0 61GZT0-id  00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
0/10 $ZEHIA-NE 6T/60/10 6T6010-Ad  00000-000~00T8-£6TT-Z0EE~0=0000-29
0/T0 $ZEPIQ-NE 61/60/T0 616010-3d  00000-000-00LZ-26T11-Z0EE~0-0000-C9
0/10 PZEPIQ-NE 6T/60/T0 6T60T0-2d  00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE~0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/T0 ONEMHOd TONVIVE
QETIAISSYTD ALIMODES TY¥INOS Z0EE
STOZ/TE/T0 HONWIVE ONIANT $8°86 sxxxx
ALIAILOVY TYIOL
Z2/10 PZEPIA-NE 61/52/10 61SZT0~Ad  00000-000-0ZTIT-04LS-TOEE=0-0059—Z9
Z/T0 PEZEPIQ-NE 61/GZ/10 61SZT0-Ad  00000-000-000T—-0TTT-TOEE-0~0000~-29
0/T0 PTEVIA-NE 6T1/60/70 6160T0-X&  00000-000-0ZTT1-0LL5-T0EE-0-0059-29
0/T0 PZEPIO-NE 61/60/10 6160T0~Ad  00000-000-000T-0TIT-T0£E-0~-0000-29
_ 6T0Z/T0/10 QUVMNOI FONWTVE
QIL¥DTIIIETD ALIHODES TWIDOS T0€E
6T0Z/TE/10 HINYTVE ONIANT BT Y8 xrsx
ALIAIIOV TVLIOL
Z/10 PZEVIA-NA 6T/S2/10 6TISZI0-Ad  D0DO00-000-00LZ-Z6TT~Z0ZE-0-0000-29
0/10 ¥ZEYIA-NH 6T1/60/10 6T60T0-Ad  00000-000-00LZ~Z6TT—-Z0ZE-0~0000-29
6T0Z/TO0/T0 QUYMEOT IONYIVH
QAIJIISSVID S¥ad Z0zZE
Jsaa IIVA FONFHIITY

aNNJ FSTHAYEING "HOS HIALUVHO

6T0Z/TE/TO OL 6T0Z/T10/10
IHOdT ALIAILDY TYIONVNIJ

TYO0T HOS ONMJI TY0D LOE0 X DJ8du ad

z9: aNnd

HYd AYVONYL
NOATIASIE JALINN NYIHLHON EF



8£°0T11 00°0 Z1°L8 08°L6T 6T0Z/TE/10 HONVYIVE ONIANI $6'G5 xwen
000 9% 6T 000 ZLIAILIY TYIOL
8E°0TT §5Z°0 €/10 PZEYIU-NA 6T/ST/T0 61STT0-Ad  00000-000-0ZIT-0LLS-TOSE-D~D0G9~Z9
£9°07TT . 0% 0 Z/10 PZEYIA-NE 6T/9Z/T0 61S2T0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTIT~TOSE-0-00%1-29
E0°TTT L0°1 Z/T0 PZEPIA-ND 6T/SZ/10 61SZ10-Ad  Q0000-000-000T-00ST-TOSE—0-T000-Z9
01°211 z0*8 Z/10 $ZEPIA-NA 6T/ST/T0 G1STTO~A  00000-000-000T-0TIT~TOSE-0-0000-29
zI'02T G20 0/10 PZEPIA-NA 6T/60/10 6160T0-Ad  00000-000-0ZIT-0LL5~T10SE-0-0059-2Z9
LE0ZT Le0 0/10 $ZEPIA-NE 6T/60/10 6T60T0-X4  00000-000-000T-0TTITI-TOSE-0-00FT-Z9
8021 101 0/T0 PZEPIQ-NA 61/60/10 6T60TO-Zd  00000-000-000T-00ST-TOSE-0-T000~29
16127 £E6°L 0/10 PZEPIA-NA 6T1/60/10 6T60TO0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-TOSE-0-0000-29
78621 00°0 99°L9 05161 6T02/T0/10 QU¥ME0d FDONYTYD
- QITVDIIIINID - INIWAQTIWZIND TOGE
000 0070 00°0 000 6T0Z/TE/T0 HONVIVE ONIANI Py
+y QOI¥NEd SIHL ALIAILIOV ON s+
000 00°0 00°0 000 6T0Z/10/T0 QIUMHE0d FONVTIVH
MH QITIJATSSVID QILINA HINON ZTFE
000 000 00'0 00°0 6T0Z/TE/T0 TONVYTYE ONIANS xxx
xx @OI¥HEd SIHI ALIAIIOV ON s«
00°0 000 ) 00°0 00°0 6TQZ/T0/T0 QYYMAOT HFDNVIVE
M/H QIIVOTAILINAD QALINA HIMON T17€
FO'ESZ'E 000 96*0t6'2 00" %819 610Z/TE/T0 HONVYIYd ONIANA $9°7G wxsx
000 0B 06E 000 AIIALILOY 'TNIOL
F0"£SZ’¢ 07961 /10 PZEVIA-NE 61/9Z/T0 6TSZTO~Ad  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-ZO0FE—0-0000-29
1A 07" 56T 0/10 PZEPIA-NE 61/60/T0 6T60T0-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TTI-ZOFE—~0-0000-29
FBERO‘E 000 9T 0¥s’T 00°¥BT'9 6I0Z/T0/T0 QUYMYOd FINVTIVE
QITAISSYID TUVITAEM ¥ HITYIH ZOPE
EL"GBZY9E 00°0 0T 663°€2 " £8°786°6S 6TQZ/TE/T0 HONWIYS ONIANF $G°09 xxxx
000 PLUTLE S 0070 AIIAIIOY TYIOL :
£L°GBZ'9E L1291 /10 PZEPIA-NE 6T/SZ/10 GISZTIG-Rd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOFE-0-007T-29
06°LFF’9E 697016 Z2/T0 vZEPIO-NE ST/SZ/T0 6TSEZTI0-Ad  00006-000-000T-00ST-TOFE~0-1000~-29
65°896°9¢ To'ET1T’E /10 PZEPIA-NE 61/52/10 G61SZT0-A4  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-T0¥E-0-0000-29
09°TL0'6E LT*Z91 0/T0 PEEePIA-NE 61/60/T0 6T160T0-AE  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOFE-0-00FI-29
LL*EECZ’6E 63018 0/T0 PEZEPIO-NG 61/60/10 6160T0-X&  00000-000-000T-00ST~-T0FE-0-T000-29
9Y " F¥L’6E TOETIT'T Q0/T0 ¥ZEPIA-NA 61/60/10 6160T0-Ad  00000-000~000T-0TT1-T0FE-0-0000-29
Ly LSR'T% 000 9£ LTI BT £8°7896°65 6T0Z/T0/T0 CMYMNOd ZONVTVE
QITV¥OTAITHED ENY4TEM % HITYIH TOPE
60°G50°T 000 &0 08S BT*G09°1 6I0Z/TE/T0 ADNVIYE ONIAONZ ’ LG9 sxsxx
000 £0°E6 00°0 AIIATLIOY TYIOL
60°850°1 81 T/T0 PEEPIO-NG 61/52/10 614ZT0-A&  00000-000-00TB-E£6TT-ZIEE~0-0000-29
6 9G0°T faide:14 /10 PZEVPIA-NE 61/5Z/10 6TSZTO-Rd  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-ZIEE~0-0000-29
: QETIISEYID - TUYOIQEW ZIEE
HONYTIVE QTIITHADINT qIANIIKT Y4 + nsag II¥d IONTHIATE  TYDQT HOS ONNE TYOD LOE0 X OSTH ad
/AQIATIDES LEDand dav
aNad ISIUSUEINT *HOS HILUVHD z9t aNnd
6T MVELZ TYOSIJ NI SNIVHAY $ T°T% 610Z/TE/10 OL 610Z/10/10 q¥d AUYNNYD
9 FO¥d 6T/90/20 $T°00°H OTTH¥d  SZTLID I¥0dTd ALIAILIIY TEIDNYNII NOAIMSIS GEIINON NJYAHIMON £F



ZT°0£8°TT 00°0 B8 T6Z 00'2ZT'ET
_ZI*oeg’el 000 88°16Z 00°ZTT’ET
LO"FPEZELST 00°0 1°916°TL T1z'0F1’622
ZETGYGT 00°0 TP 0’1 YE'6LS'T

00°0 0SS 6hT 0070
26 SYS'T L&'T Z/10
6878751 0L*Sh Z/10
65°P65°T verof zZ/10
EP TE9’'T LT 0/T0
0F°¥£9°T 0£'6E 0/10
0L"EL9'T ZL TE 0/10
Zh G669°T 00°0 Z6°£88 bE'6L5'Z
00°zis’'s 000 ¥0‘T69°S ¥0*£02'6

00°0 ¥ LB6 600
00°2I6°¢ §9°T1 zZ/10
G9°£Z9’E §5°8T Z/10
0z Tvs's LZ*06 z/10
FAAFA3 NS BLELE z/10
97°900"F 59°T1 0/10
16°LT0'F 912 0/10
LOTEED'P L2 06 0/T0
F6°6ZT Y BY“69€ 0/10
Zr 6677 0600 Z9TEOL'H ¥0‘€0Z'6
LE"9E 00°0 L6'8T FE*GS

000 0z°¢€ 00°0
LE"9E 900 z/10
£p-9¢ ‘860 Z/10
T LE 6L°0 z/T10
0z 8¢ 90°0 0/10
9z-8¢ ¥8°0 0/10
0T*6€ L¥"0 0/10
LG 6E 000 LL5T FE"GG
HONVTIYE TIIFIHNINT qIANTIXT SHAL +

JAIATIDTY LISAnd ddv
6T YVEA TWOSId NI SNIVWIY &% T°TF
IOV 61/90/Z0 FT°00°H  OTT¥Yd  GZTLPO

L

6T0Z/TE/TO IDNVIVE DNIANA . BBULE wxex
#» (OTHdd SIHL ALIAILOV ON ++x
610Z/10/10 QU¥MECd ZONVIVE
AMAAY TES/VINIIMEND ~ TIVMIICS OTTF

SSTELOL DO0E++xs

6T02/TE/10 FONW'TYH ONIANZ %6°65 xxxs
ALIATLOY T¥LOL
PZEPIA-NE 61/52/1T0 619Z10-Ad 00000-000~00TB~E6TT~Z09E-0~-0000-29
PZEPIA-NE 6T/52/T0 6T9ZT0-X4 00000-000-D0LE-26TT-209E-0-0000-29
PZEPIA-NE 61/SZ/10 6T1SET0-Ad 00000-000-0001-0111-209€-0-0000-29
PZEPIA-NA 6T/60/T0 6T60T0-Ad 00000-000-001B-£6TT-209E-0-0000-29
PZEPIA-ND 6T/60/T0 6T160T0—Ad 00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-TO9E~0-0000-29
PZEPIA-NG 6T1/60/T0 6T160T0-2d 00000-000-000T-0TTT—-Z09E—0-00Q0-Z9
6T0Z/10/T0 TU¥MHOd HONYIWVH
QEATATSETID — dHOD SYMNMOM Z09¢
6TOZ/TE/TC EONVIVE DNIQNF BT BE suxx
. ALIAIIOY TYIOL
PZERPIA-NE 6T/SZ/T0 6TSZT0-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-T09E-0-0059-29
PZEPIA-NE 6T/9T/T0 6TSZTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO9E-0-00%T-29
PEEPIA-NA 6T/SC/T0 6TSTTO—-Ad 00000-000-000T—005T-109E-0-T000-E€9
YEZEYIA-NE 6T/5C/T0 6TSETO-Ad 00000-000-000T—0TTTI-T09€-0-0000-29
PCEYII-NT 6T1/60/70 6160T0-id 00000-000-02TT-0LL5-T09E-0-0059-29
YLEYIC-NE 6T1/60/T0 6T60T0-A< 00000=000=000T-0TTT-T02€-0-007T-29
PZEYIC-NE 6T1/60/10 6T160T0-Ad 00000-0G0G0-000T—005T-T09€-0-T000-29
PEEYIA-NE 61/60/T0 6T60T0-X4 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0~-0000-29
610Z/T0/T0 QUUYME0I HONYTVH
JEIVOIATLYED — dHQD SUINEOM 109¢€
6T0T/TE/T0 HONYTIYd DNIANI %L°499 sxx»
ALIAILOY "TNIOL
PTEPIQ-NE 6T/GCZ/T10 615210-3d 00000-000~-00T8-£6TT—-Z05E—0-0000-C9
PTEFYIA-NE 6T/SC/T0 615CT0-2d 00000-000-00LE—E26TT—Z05E—0-0000—C9
FPTEVIA-NE 61/SC/10 61STZTO-A4 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-Q-0000-C9
PZEFIO-NE 61/60/T0 6T60TO-Ad 000600-000-00T8-E6TT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
FZEFIO-NE 6T/60/T0 6T60T0O-Xd 00000-000-00L2-26TT-Z0SE-D-000D-2Z9
YTEPIA-NE 61/60/10 6T60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/10/10 OUUMEOI IONVIWVE
JIIJIISSYID — INIWAOTAWANN 20S¢E
DSEd HI¥d SONTITITY

annd ISTYIAALNIT *HOS mwammmu

6T0Z/TL/10 OL 6T0Z/T0/T0O
LHOdEY ALIALLOV IWIDNYNIL

TYDOT HOS DHNAJ TYOD LLEO X D538 dJd

29¢ aNnd

uYd ANVONYC
NOXINMSIS (IALINN NUEHLEON €F



007000°¢€

00°000'€

0o-o00¢g

00°00€

00°00S
[+1+ Rl 1451

00°000'1
00°000"1
LOS9L'E
LOTGOL'E
00°001T

007 00T

00082

00° 052

P2 6T’ PE

PZ P61 92

00°005°2

00°005‘Z

6T ¥VEA TYDSIJd NI SHIVWHY %
8 ZDY¥d 61/90/Z0 ¥1°00°H

000

00°0

000

000

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

0070

00*0

000

000

000

0070

0070

000

00°0

JEEEIROONT

0070
000
0070
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

e BES

E6°PES
060" 0
60°0
0070
000
9L°660"%
9L°660"%

00°0

00°0

QHINTIRE
/QIATIOTY

-1f
0TTdYd

00°000°¢€
00°000°¢€
00°00g

00°00g

00005
00005
00" 00D'T
00°000°T
00*00E’®
00°00€E’Y
00°00T

00°00T

007052

00" 082

00-0sz’82Z

00°05Z°8Z

00°005°¢2

000052

S84 +
L3Dang 44dv

STLFL

6T0Z/TE/TO OL &T0T/TO/T0
TNOdTH ALIAILOY TYIDNVNIL

6T0Z/TE/T0 EDNVIVE DNIANJ
++ JOIHHEd STIHL ALTAILOV ON &«

6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYME0d FONVIVE
SAEM 3 9¥J0T JILINN HINON

610Z/TE€/T0 FONYTVD DINIANI

++ Q0I¥Ad SIHL XLIATLOV ON #»
6TOZ/T0/10 QUYMMOZ HONVTIVL

X144ns ONIATIING JEILINN HI¥ON

BT0Z/TE/T0 IONYIVE OMICGNT
#% O0I¥JId STHL ALIAILOY ON xx

610Z/7T0/T0 QU¥MHQd FDNYIVL
ATdS SANNO¥H JILINAN HINON

6T0Z/1E/10 EONYIVE DNIONA
#% 00I¥Hd SIHL ALIAILOV ON +#+

6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMIOI TONYTVH
ATdS TYIQOLSND AILINN HIFON

6T02/1E/10 EINVTYA DNIANE
#% (OTHId SIHEL ALIATIOVY ON »+¢
6T0Z/T0/T0 AUYMHOI HDONYTYL
SII'IdINS EOIJJ0 JALINN HIEON

6T0Z/TE/TO IDNWTIVE ODNIANA
*»» JOIHEd SIHL ALIAILIDY ON #«

GT0T/T0/T0 QUYMHQd IDNVTVH
HIHLO - Q004

GT0T/TE/TO EDNYIVE ONIANA

¥+ JOTI¥YAd SIHL ALIATLOY ON x%
6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMEOd IINYIVH

13 SAITIANS LEAL JILINN HI¥MON

GTOC/TE/TD FDNYTEd SMIANH
#% (10I¥Fd SIHL ALIATLOV ON «#+#

610Z/T0/T0 OQUUMHMQE FTONVIVL
SIITTEdNS JELINA HLION

6T0Z/TL/T0 IONWIVE DHNIANH
#» (OIMEd SIHL ALIAILDY OM x=»

6T0Z/T0/1T0 TEVMEOd HONVIVE
$A008 TYLIDIA TELINO HLEON

%0°00T++++

E8EY

$0°00T*xxx

18€%

F0°00Txwer

LLED

0" 00T #*xx

FLEY

$9°LB wxxx

TGED

$0°00T*xxx

PIEY

0" 00Txvxx

ZTIEY

%9798 wwww

oTET

S0 00T vrnx

1rey

ILYT AONTHEIITS TYO0T HOS ONNA TYOD IIED

aNnd ESTHANAING *HOS WALHVHD 93 aNnd

NOAINSIS JIALINN

X D8EY ad

HYd ZYYONYL
NYFHINMON E£F



80°S06°65 000

00" 0ST 000
00*052 00°0
00°08L 00°0
00°0SL 0070
000086 00°0
00°008"6 00°0
00'00% 00°0
00°006 000
-G£ 982 000
T 2:14 000

00°05 00°0

0008 000
00°00Z 000
00°002 00°0
00°002 0070
00°002 000
HINTIYE CIYITHADNET
6T YVHA TYDSII NI SNIVWIY %

[

39¥d 6T1/90/20°F¥1°00°H

z6°99z'¢g

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

SE"y8E

SE°“¥8E

00°0

go°o

000

000

000

[s1tha]

JAQNEIXE
FAAATADTH

T°1%
DTTUYI

SZTLYPL

00°ZLT 59 PSTVIOL 000 rxrs
00°08Z 6T0Z/1E/10 FINWIVE ONIUNI 0" 00T*+xx
#% UOI¥Ad SIHL ALIATIOV ON xx
00°0SZ 6TOZ/T0/T0 a¥¥Md0d TONYTIVE
a00d F¥Yamid ILINO HIYON 0zLw
007 0GL 6T0Z/TE/T0 HONYIVE ONIQNT $0°00Trxxx
#% QOI¥Ad SIHL ALIAILOY ON s
00" 0SL 6TOZ/T0/10 QUYMNOd HTINY'IVE
gO0d QILTNN HINON 0TLV
0070086 6T0Z/TE/T0 HONYIVE ONIANI FO 00T revx
¥+ COTYAd SIHI ALIAIIOV OM s«
0070086 6T0Z/T0/10 ONYMNOJ HONY'TIVE
NEWAIN0E YIINAW0D JILINA HIFON 4
00°00% 6T0Z/TE/T0 FONWTIYE ONIANA 0 00T wwke
%% QOTI¥Hd SIHI XILIAILOY ON +»
00° 005 6T0Z/10/10 aUYM¥0Od FONYIvd
INEHIINOE d¥d NON TILINO HINON TZhy
00° 00T 6TO0Z/TE/T0 EONWTIVE ONIUNA NMTIQEEAND « # % +
%% QOTHEd SIHI ALIAILOV ON +»
00°00T 6T0Z/T0/10 QEUYMNOI HONY'IvVE
INWHSTEATE JOHSMM QALINM HIMON E6ER
00°0§ 6T0Z/T1£/T0 HONVIVE ONIANT S0 00T vssn
*x QOTHId SIHL ALIATILOY ON »v
00°0§ 6I0Z/1T0/10 CHYMMOA TDNYIVL
SHITAANS TYOIQTH QELINN HINON Z6EY
00°00zZ 6TOZ/TE/T0 HONVTIVE ONIANZ 0 00Txxxx
++ O0T¥EA SIHL ALIALIOY ON +»
00-00Z 6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMHOJ TONVIVH
SI¥d ¥IVATd 4A1ADE AILINN HINON 69EY
00700z 6T0Z/TE/T0 HTONVTVE DNIANA $0°00T#sxx
## QOTYEd SIHL AITAILIOY OM v+
00002 6T0Z/10/T0 QYYMN0d FONVIVE
I¥Yd ¥IVdEY QT1Ing QILINO HIXON vaED
SYAL + Dsaa IIVA EDNTEEAEY  TYO0T HOS DNNJ TY0D ICE0 X OSEM ad
LASANG dd¥
aNnd FSTHIUAING “HDS SEIEVHD z9t aNnd

6T0Z/TE/TO OL 610Z/T0/10
THOdEY ALIATIIOV TYIONWNIL

a¥d AG¥ANYL

NOAINSIS AALINN NYTHIHON £%



81°899 00°0 Z8°1¢e8 00°005°T 6T0Z/TE/TO0 FONYIVE DZHDZH ¥9°FP erww

000 00°211 000 ZITAIIONY TYIOL
81899 00211 . NYWSOH O HALAE 6T/€Z/T10 68T106T-Ad  00000-000-00T8-£6TT1-00SS—0~0000-29
8T°08L 0070 T8'6TL 00"00G"T : 6T0Z/10/10 CUYME0d FONYTVH
A¥ES ONIAENISNOH ¥ NOILVHEEJO 0059
00°'8%0°ST 00°0 00°256'81 00°000°FE 6TOZ/TE/T0 HINYTIVE ONIANZ $E PP xxxx
#r O00IFHd STHL ALIAILDY ON ##
00"8%0°ST 00°0 D0*ZS6’8T 00°000°FE 610Z/10/10 QUYMEOd FONVTIVE
FONVHNSNI HEHIO 05¥%9
~00'691'1T Do"0 00°6F6°E 00"08L'Z 6T0Z/TE/T0 FDNYIYE ONIANI NMYHTITAO £ £ % »
00°0 00°0FF’T 00°0 ALIAILIY TYIOL
-00"69T'T DO'OFE‘T 0 30SSY NHULSIM 6T/E£Z/T0 96T06T-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT~-00ES-0-0000-29
00°TLE 000 00'805‘T - 00°08L'E 6T0Z/10/T0 QUUME0I FONYTYE
SATHSYTEWEH % S80C 00£6S
00° 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00*0GE 6T0Z/TE/T0O HONWIYE ONIANI : $0°00Txxxx
. r¢ JOTYHEA SIHL ALIAILOY ON #»
00°0S€ 000 000 00 05¢ 6T0C/10/10 QU¥ME0d AINYIVH
TAAVHL JILINO HINON 97¢S
poroos‘z 000 a0 g 00°005°T 6TOZ/TE/TO FONYIVE ONIANT 50 00Trxnn
v QOI¥3Ad SIHL ALIAILOV ON =+
00°005°2 - 0070 400 00°005°Z 6T0T/T0/T0 OU¥MHOd FINVIVE
LENDIL SO CNIILS JILINN HINON 19275
19°9€8'p 00°0 6EEZTP'T 00°652°9 6T0Z/TE/T0 HONVTYE ONIANT SELL xxxx
00°Q 00°12 000 . ALIAIIDV 'TYLOL
19°9€8‘F 00r1Z WISOH ‘YHTANOY 6T/EZ/T0 99T06T-Ad  00000-000-00ZL—0000-60T5-0-0000-Z9
19°L68'F 000 6ETOV T 00°652°9 6T0Z/T0/TO TCEYMMOI HONYTVE
SNOIIVAOHOIDY JHLING HIMON 6025
-0£°F8E‘Z 00°0 0E*TZH 01 00°LE0'8 6T0Z/TE/TO HONYIVE ONIONT NMYETETAD 5 %+ »
000 00°006°¢€ 00°0 ELIAILOY TVIOL
-0£°F8E‘Z 00*006°¢E RINOOD YAWHEL 6T/£2/10 #6106T-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-L025-0-0000-29
DL*GTIG'T 000 0£°129°9 00°LE0'8 610Z/T0/T0 THYMNOJ HONYIVE
¥4 NOILVEISIDEY JILINN HINON Lozs
60°098°€E 000 16°681°¥ 0o°o0sc’s 6I0Z/TE/T0 HONYIYE ONIQNF 2087 sxxx
00 g 8L°T60"T 00°0 . ALIAILOY TYIOL
60°098°¢E L8508 INVHS ‘LIZAOT §T/£T/T0 LB8T06T-Ad  00000-000-00ZL-0000~T0ZS-0-0000-29
96°659°F PO0LT WISOY ‘HaTINON 6T/€Z/T0 98T061-A&  00000-000-002L~0000-1025-0-0000-29
00°0%B'F : L9211 WABOH ‘HATINNY 61/£2/10 98T06T-Ad  0O0000-000-00ZL-0000-T0ZS~0-0000-29
LB TS6'F 000 £1°160°€ 00°0S0'8 6T0Z/T0/T0 TH¥MEOd HDNYIVA
TIATEL T-0 1025
TONYTYT ATITARADNE qIaNaaXa SHAL + plkcl] IV TONIWIATY  TYOOT HOS ONAL THOD LO0G0 X JSTd 4d
/AQIATIDTH IEsand 44v
ONAd FSIYJYIING ~HOS HILIVHD z9: QNOd
61 ¥¥EX TYOSIJ NI SHIVWEY 3 T1°TP 6TOZ/TE/T0 OL 6T0Z/10/10 avd XUVANYD

0T EOYd 61/90/20 ¥1°00°H DTTHYd - SQZLPC LHOATY ALIAILOY TYIONYNTA NOAINSIS JELINN NYFHIYON £F



FL*6BE'S 000 97°016°¢€ 00°00E’6 6T0Z/TE/T0 INWIYE DNIANT F0°8S wrxr
+¢ QOI¥EE STHL ALTAIIOY ON xx
FL'6BE’S 00°0 92 016°¢€ 00°00E’6 6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMNOd ZONYTYT
ISYAT/INTI 4I100F ON LEIS
S0°E6T’0T 000 S6°T0¥ 00°565701 6T0Z/TE/T0 EDINWTVE ONIGNI $Z°96 rerr
000 6£°08 000 ALTAILOY TYIOL
SO*EGT'0T 6508 wop uebrow Ay 61/£2Z/10 G6T061-Ad  00000-000-00LZ—0TTT~EZ95-0-0000-29
FRrEL2’0t 000 95°1Z¢ 00°665°0T 6T0Z/T0/10 QU¥MNOd HONVIVE
SINAWHEEOY HONYNIINIYH NN €296
00°0 000 00r0 00°0 6T0Z/TE/T0 TONYIVE ONIANT Py
++ JOI¥EA SIHL ALIAILIOVY OR «x
000 000 000 0070 6T0Z/T0O/T0 QUYMNOI FINVTYE
ASYAT AALINA HIMON BI9S
0L°%88°LE C00t0 OE*EL979L "00°8Z5°FTT 6T0T/TE/T0 TDNVIVE ONIQNI YT EE sxxx
000 0o ¥HS’6 0070 ALIATLIOV TYIOL
DL FSBYLE 00 00¥’E SEWYS XOMEM 6T/E£Z/T0 T6ETO6T-Ad  00000~000-00L8-S6T1T-Z195-0-0000-2%
0L"FSZ’ 00 00*0s8’E HNOLS 2049 6T/EZ/T0 T6TO6T-Ad ¥Z080-000-00LB~S6TT~ZT195~0-0000-29
DL*FOT'EF 00ro0R’E 9 ATAATHM Q0L 6T/E€Z/10 06T06T-Ad  00000-000-00LB-S6TT=2195=0=0000-29
0L F06°GE. 00 P6F T NYWSOH £ ¥aL3d 6T/£2/10 68T06T-Ad  00000-000-00LB~S6TT-2196-0-0000-29
DL"BGE'LE 000 0ET6ZT LY 00°'82s¥F1T 6T0Z/T0/T0 QUYMMOI FDNYIVE
: ’ D07TE ISVIT/INTY JHIINA HIHON z19%
DS°FEL 000 05592 0070001 6T02/1E/T0 HINVIVA DNIGQNE SC EL wwwn
%% QOI¥Ed SIHL AIIATIDV ON x»
05" %EL 00"0 05°59¢Z 00°000°T . §10Z/10/10 TUYMHOd HDNVTIVL
DNINVATO Zdd/Z8aN0¥T 0955
-LZ°9TT 0070 LZ 915 00°00% 6T02/TE/T0 HONVIVE ONIANT NMYEOEIAO % % %
%% QOTYE STHL ZIIAIIOY ON #+
-LZ*9TT 00'0 LZ*91G 00°00% 610Z/T0/10 QUYMHOd TDNVIVEY
IOYMES MO/ 9HILEM 0£SS
LLT986'L 000 £T°8FB’E 00°GE8°TT . 6T0Z/TE/TO0 IONVIVH ONIANE FGTLY rrew
000 60°7Z0°T 00°0 ALIALLOY 'TYLOL
LL"986°L . 60°zz0'T HIMOE DIJIDNVG 6T/€Z/10 €61061-Ad  00000-000-00TB-E6T1-0255=0-0000-29
98°800'6 000 71°928'¢2 00°G€9°TT 6T0Z/T0/10 QUYMMOA FONVIVE
ALIDTHIDTEIE 025s
00°516'¢2 000 000 i g~ £-E 4 6T0Z/1€/T0 TONVIVE ONIANZ SO 00T+nnx
: sx OOTYEd STHI ZITAIIOV ON »»
00°6T6"'2 000 00°0 00°51S°E 6T0Z/T0/T0 QEYMMOd HONYTIYE
: 1I0 ‘ENYINd SNIIYER 0T&S
IONVTVE AETESHNINGT qIANEIXT S¥AL + DeEa HIYO EONTHILTY  TYO0T HOS ONNA TYOD 090 A J83H a8
JAIALFITE IFoand 2av
aNNd FSTHANEAING “HOS HILEYHD z9¢ aNna
6T dYHL TYISIJ NI SNIVWIY % T1°T7 6T0Z/TE/TO OL 6I0Z/10/10 ¥VI AUVANYD
1T 40vd 6T/90/20 ¥T°00°H  OTTMWE  GQZLHL I¥OdTd ALIAIIOV TYIONYNIZ NOATISIS QIALINA NYARIMON £F



€6 LGT 0070
£67LST 000
00" EPL/ET 00°0
O0TEPLIET 00°0
00" 1€ 00°0
00" 1E 00°0
00°0 000
o000 00°0
00°005°1 000
00°005'1 00°0
00°005"L 00°0
00005 L 00°0
00056 00°0
00056 00°0
00" 0061 00°0
00°005°1 00°0
0L*TEE‘HLE 000
0L TEE'BLE 00°0
HIONVIYS QIIIINNINT

6T MHMYVIA 'TVOSId NI SNIVWEH 3
[ a9¥4d 61/90/Z0 $T°00°H

LB FOE’T

Ly p0g’Y

00°§L2

00°5L2

00691

00°694

00°SLT

00°9LT

00°0

0070

000

000

00°0

00°0

000

000

00°00£°5T

00-00£°ST

1%
_0TTHVA

qIANIIXT
/AQIATIDTY

STLYD

00°295'T 6T0Z/T€/T0 FONYIVE ONIANZ G OT »xes
, #% (0I¥WEA SIHL ALIAIIOY OM sx
00°z95°1 6T0Z/T0/10 QU¥MNOd TONY'TVE
WHOD/ANOHATTAT JILINA HIHON 6065
DO"BTID'PT 6TOZ/T€/T0 FONVIVE ONIANI $0°86 wmxw
¥+ Q0I¥Ed SIHL AITIAILDY ON +#
00°BTI0°HT 6T0Z/T0/T0 QUUMMOJ HINV'TVE
$E34/$OHD HEHLO QALINO HIQON T88S
00°008 6T0Z/1E/T0 FINVTVA ONIUNE $6°€  wrkx
++ (OI¥Ed SIHL ALIATILOY ON xx
00°008 6T0Z/T0/10 QU¥MHNOA IDNYIVE
ONIINIHANADONII QILINA HINON 1985
00°SLT 6T0Z/1E/10 IDNVIVE HNIGNI %070 wxxx
xx JOIVMET SIHL ALTAIIOV ON »«x
DO*SLT 6T0Z/T0/T0 QUUMHOd FDNYIVE
INAWASIINIAGY QALINN HIYON g3:1
00°00S5'T 6T0Z/TE/TO TONYTIVE ONIANT B0 00T*xxx
#» QOTHEd SIHL ALIAIIDY ON ##
00°00S8°T 610Z/T0/T0 QUYMHOd FONVIVD
A¥AS TUNOISSEIONd QILING HIMOM £785
00°005°L 6T0Z/TE/TO EDONVIVE ONIANA 20" 00T xxxx
x»+ JOTHEd SIEL ALIAILOV ON =«
00°008°L 6T0Z/T0/T0 QEUMEOd HONYIVE
AMIS TUNOISSZIONd JIALINI HIMON F44:1
007056 6T10Z/TE/T0 EDNVIVE ONIANT %0°00Twxxx
% JOTHEd SIHL ALIAIILOV ON ##
00°0S6 6T0Z/T0/T0 THYMMOL FDNVIVE
IOVHMINGD ANVNEIT QALINA HIMON Z18%
00°006°T 6T02/TE/T0 EONVTYE DNIANE 0" 00T sxnx
x»x JOIHMHEE SIHL ALIATIIOVY OH #«
00°0068°T 6T0Z/T0/T0 QU¥MMOd ZONVIVE
SHAd TYOHTT 108S
0L TE9‘E6E 6T0Z/TE/T0 EONVTIVE DNIANI ST 96 «+%+
#» JOTHAd SIHL ALIAIIOY ON »% :
oL TE9E6E 6T0Z/10/T0 QY¥YMH¥0d TONVTIVE
dxd d40/SDAS DITNSNOD/ T, §ad0ud " 008¢
SHAL + os3a ALYA FONTHIATE  TYO0T HOS ONNI TYOD ILY0 X OSEM ad
LADANG 4d¥

QNOd EASTYIHALNE

6T0Z/1E/T0 OL 6TDZ/TO/TO
LNOdTY ALIAILIV TYIDNYNII

"HOS YEIMYHD [+

GNNd

¥ ZHEVONYD
NOATVSIS CILINO NAIHIYON €F



9 L6076TE 000 67'T19Z'SL6

F8°18L/886 00°0 T£° 0771297

00°860'6 0070 000

0070 00°0 000

000 0070 00°0

00°960°6 000 00°0

00°860°6 000 000

19 ¥5C'56F 00°0 60°9L879%1

000 00°0 00*0

000 000 0070

80°10S 000 Z6°86

80°10S WIVRd] Z6°86

£2 €L9'2 000 LL*TLS’E
00°0 2 69T

£TTEL9°T 89°%8

T6*L6L°'2 96 %8

Ly zra’'z 0070 £5°70%'¢

HONVIVE QENEGHNDNT aIANTAXE

/GHEATEDTS

61 WYIA TYOSIJ NI SNIVWEY % T1°'TF
£T Io¥d 6T/90/20 ¥T°00°H 01 TIYd GELFD

e 8sE‘vza’T
§1°2TT’IS% T
00°860°6
000

000

008606

00*860°6
0L 0ET'ZVY

00°0

00°0

00°009

00°009

00°5%Z°‘9
00" 0

00-S¥T’'9

SHdL +
LADANd ddY

(GWOONI} STVLOL 79
(MNIIANIEXT} STHLOL 4]

CGNNJd
aNad

FSTYIOL O00Lvexx

6T0Z/TE/T0 IDNVIVE DNIQNT EEEYY
. #x JOI¥MEd SIHL ALTIAILIV ON s+«
6T0Z/T0/T0 QU¥MMQI IDNVIVL

SL8QD LOMMIANT J0 SHTISHVAL 0TEL

GI0Z/TE/TO ITONYTIYE ONIANI %0°00T#sss
»» JOTHHEd SIHI ALIAILOY ON x%
BI0Z/T0/T0 QMUMNOL HONTTYd
0D OL EWd IS0 OXI'IINL HIO ZH1L

FOTRLOL 000Swwww

S§10Z/TE/T0 FONYTIVY OMIANE YT
#» QOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAILOY ON xa
6T0Z/T0/T0 OUYME0I IONVIVH
SNOILYDINAWWOD JALINO HI¥ON Z96%

6102/TE/10 FONYTYd DNIJNH BT EG wxewx
¥+ TOI¥Ed SIHL ALTAILDY ON w#
6T0Z/T0/70 QUYMAOI FDNVIVE
FOVLS0d QEALINN HIFON 0965

6T0Z/TE/T0 FEONYTIVH ONIANIT 29TV keww
ALIATIOY TYIOL
LSIEOMONS 6T/£2/10 BB8TI06T-Ad LZ080-000-00LE~0TTT-ECZ65~0-0000-29
LEIEOMONS 6T/L2/10 G8106T-Ad 00000-000-00LE-DTTT~ZZ6S-0-0000-C9
6T0Z/10/T0 QUVYMAQA HONVTIVH

SOAS EANOHJITAL - NOILVOINOWKOD (443
J53d HIVA IDNTIFIEY TYO0T HOS DHOJd TYO0D L0880 X O53W dd
aNnd ISTHANHING "HDS YHIUVHD A L aNng
6T0Z/TE/TO0 OL 610Z/10/10 Uvd AHVONYD

TH0dFY ALIAILOV TYIDNYNIJI NOAINSIS CILIND NEFTHINON £V



Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.2 Consideration of Approval of 2018-2019 CoOp Agreement for NU-SCS and SCOE

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This agreement allows Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School to become part of the Siskiyou County
Office of Education Cooperative (CoOP). This CoOp consists of all of the districts and charters within
Siskiyou County. The fee to join goes toward support through the county Office toward compliance with
requirements for receiving Title funds. This agreement is for the remainder of this school year.

Fiscal Implications:
$1,500

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveit



609 south Gold street  Siskiyou County Office of Education  vreke, ca 95097

Providing Education Leadership, Resources and Services to
Districts and Schools to Ensure Learning for All Students

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
and
NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

The Siskiyou County Office of Education (SCOE) agrees to provide Co-Op services to Narthern United Siskivou
Charter School {District) with the following specifics:

1. Length of Agreement: January 1, 2019 — june 30, 2019.

2. SCOE will:

Provide technical assistance for all state and federal categorical programs.

Assist in development of categorical program plans and implementation of those plans.

Conduct trainings for School Site Councils, district and schoo! staff and school board as needed.

Complete District Consolidated Application Parts | and 1l as needed.

Oversee the submission of state and federal required reporting documents.

Consult, when requested, with district personnel in evaluating regular and categorical educational

instructional program effectiveness by working in concert with the County Educational Servuces

Department.

G. Invoice the district in May for Co-Op services.

H. Coordinate Document Tracking Services Consortium contracts.

| Attend state and federal Program Director’s meetings and provide monthly updates for state and
federal programs and assessrents.

l. Provide assistance for LCAP development.

K. Provide assistance with data analysis upon request.

mTmo o Ee

3. District will:
A. Pay for Co-Op Services listed above an amount not to exceed $1,500.00.
Provide infarmation as needed to complete the Consolidated Application and other state and federal

reporting documents. ‘
w £ UJLL /A’S/F %' 4 F— 2[5/ 7

Kerfnith R. Walters /Date Shari Lovett Superlntendent Date
County Superintendent _ Northern United Siskiyou Charter School

COUNTY OFFICE USE ONLY

Business Cffice Approval Date Approved

Date Services Completed Approval Account String A. Carver/NH/jc




Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.3 Consideration of Approval of 2019-2020 CoOp Agreement for NU-SCS and SCOE

Action Requested:
Approval

Pravious StaffiBoard 'Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This agreement allows Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School to become part of the Siskiyou County
Office of Education Cooperative (CoOP). This CoOp consists of all of the districts and charters within
Siskiyou County. The fee to join goes toward support through the county Office toward compliance with
requirements for receiving Title funds. This agreement is for next school year.

Fiscal Implications:
$3,000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



609 south Gold street _Siskiyou County Office of Education  yreka, ca 96097

Providing Education Leadership, Resources and Services to
Districts and Schools to Ensure Learning for All Students

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
and
NORTHERN UNITED SiSKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

The Siskiyou County Office of Education {SCOE) agrees to provide Co-Op services to Northern United Siskiyou
Charter School (District) with the following specifics:

1. Length of Agreement: July 1, 2019 - Agreement to be considered perpetual. If at any time either party
would like to readdress all or part of this agreement, that party will notify the other in writing by January
31 of the current year for consideration of revision or withdrawal in the subsequent fiscal year.

2. SCOE will: !

Provide technical assistance for all state and federal categorical programs. .

Assist in development of categorical program pfans and implementation of those plans.

Conduct trainings for School Site Councils, district and schoal staff and school board as needed

Complete District Consolidated Application Parts | and Il

Oversee the submission of state and federal required reporting documents.

Consult, when requested, with district personnel in evaluating regular and categorical educational

instructional program effectiveness by working in concert with the County Educational Services

Department. ‘

G. Invoice the district in December and May for Co-Op services. The exact amount to be calculated
using the District’s prior year’s categorical entitlements.

H. Coordinate Document Tracking Services Consortium contracts.

. Attend state and federal Program Director’s meetings and provide monthly updates for state and
federal programs and assessments.

). Provide assistance for LCAP development.

K.  Provide assistance with data analysis upon request.

mTmonNm e

3. District will:
A. Pay for Co-Op Services listed above an amount not to exceed $5,000.
Provide information as requested to complete the Consolidated Application and other state and’
federal reporting documents.

)Zm.ij /4 = /i :

Kermlth R. Walters , Shari Lovett, Superintendent Date
County Superintendent ID/‘” Northern United Siskiyou Charter School

COUNTY QFFICE USE ONLY

Business Office Approval Date Approved

Date Services Completed Approval Account String A. Carver/NH/jc




Agenda ltem 2,
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
- 2.4 Consideration of Approval of 2018-2019 General Assurances and Consolidation Application (ConApp)

for NU-SCS

Action Reguested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Consolidated Application is the application that is completed in order to receive Title funds. Approving
the General Assurances and ConApp is voted on by the Board each year.

Fiscal Implications:
Approximately $41,000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Home / Finance & Grants / Funding / Funding Tools & Materials

General Assurances 2018-19

General Assurances and Certifications required for grants supported by stéte or federal funds in 2018-19

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

. Programs and services are and will be in compliance with Title VI and Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; the

California Fair Employment Practices Act, Government Code §11135; and Chapter 1, Subchapter 4 (commencing with
§30) of Division | of Title 5, California Code of Regulations (5 CCR).

. Programs and services are and will be in compliance with Title IX {(nondiscrimination on the basis of sex) of the

Education Amendments of 1972. Each program or activity conducted by the local educational agency (LEA) will be
conducted in compliance with the provisions of Chapter 2, (commencing with §200), Prohibition of Discrimination on the
Basis of Sex, of Part 1 of Division 1 of Title | of the California Education Code (EC), as well as all other applicable
provisions of state law prohibiting discrimination on the basis of sex.

. Programs and services are and will be in compliance with the affi rmatlve action provisions of the Education

Amendments of 1972.

. Programs and services are and will be in compliance with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975.
. Programs and services for individuals with disabilities are in compliance with the disability laws. (Public Law (PL) 105-

17; 34 Code of Federal Regulations (34 CFR) 300, 303; and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973)

. When federal funds are made available, they will be used to supplement the amount of state and local funds that would,

in the absence of such federal funds, be made available for the uses specified in the state plan, and in no case supplant
such state or local funds. (20 United States Code (USC) §6321(b)(1); PL 114-95 §1118(b)(1))

. All state and federal statutes, regulations, program plans, and applications appropriate to each program under which

federal or state funds are made available through this application will be met by the applicant agency in its
administration of each program.

. Schoolsite councils have developed and approved a Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for schools

participating in programs funded through the consolidated application process, and any other school program they
choose to include, and that school plans were developed with the review, certification, and advice of any applicable
school advisory committees. (EC §64001)

. The LEA will use fiscal control and fund accounting procedures that will ensure proper disbursement for state and

federal funds paid to that agency under each program. (5 CCR, §4202)

The LEA will make reports to the state agency or board and to the Secretary of Education as may reasonably be
necessary to enable the state agency or board and the Secretary to perform their duties and will maintain such records
and provide access to those records as the state agency or board or the Secretary deems necessary. Such records will
include, but will not be limited to, records which fully disclose the amount and disposition by the recipient of those funds,
the total cost of the activity for which the funds are used, the share of that cost provided from other sources, and such
other records as will facilitate an effective audit. The recipient shall maintain such records for three years after the
completion of the activities for which the funds are used. (34 CFR 76.722, 76.730, 76.731, 76.760; 2 CFR 200.333)

The local governing board has adopted written procedures to ensure prompt response to complaints within 60 calendar
days, and has disseminated these procedures to siudents, employees, parents or guardians, district/school advisory
committees, appropriate private school officials or representatives, and other interested parties. (5 CCR, §4600 et seq.)
The LEA declares that it neither uses nor will use federal funds for lobbying activities and hereby complies with the
certification requirements of 34 CFR Part 82.

The LEA has complied with the certification requirements under 34 CFR Part 84 regarding debarment, suspension and
other requirements for a drug-free workplace. (34 CFR Part 84) '

The LEA provides reasonable opportunity for public comment on the application and considers such comment. (20 USC
§7846, PL 114-95, §8306(a)(7); 20 USC §6318; PL 114-95, §1116(b)(4))

The LEA will provide the certification on constitutionally protected prayer. (20 USC §7904; PL 114-95, §8524(b))



- » - -

§6320; PL 114-85, §1117(d)(1)}

17. The LEA will adopt and use proper methods of administering each program including enforcement of any obligations
imposed by law on agencies responsible for carrying out programs and correction of deficiencies in program operations
identified through audits, monitoring or evaluation. (20 USC §7846; PL 114-95, §8306(a)(3)(A-B))

18. The LEA will participate in the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress. (EC §60640, et seq.)

19. The LEA assures that classroom teachers who are being assisted by instructional assistants retain their responsibility for
the instruction and supervision of the students in their charge. (EC §45344(a))

20. The LEA governing board has adopted a policy on parent involvement that is consistent with the purposes and goals of
EC Section 11502. These include all of the following: (a) to engage parents positively in their children's education by
helping parents to develop skills to use at home that support their children's academic efforts at school and their
children's deveiopment as responsible future members of our society; {b) to inform parents that they can directly affect
the success of their children's leaming, by providing parents with techniques and strategies that they may utilize to
improve their children's academic success and to assist their children in learning at home; (c) to build consistent and
effective communication between the home and the school so that parents may know when and how to assist their
children in support of classroom learning activities; (d) to train teachers and administrators to communicate effectively
with parents; and (e) to integrate parent involvement programs, including compliance with this chapter, into the school's
master plan for academic accountability. (EC §§11502, 11504)

21. Results of an annual evaluation demonstrate that the LEA and each participating school are implementing Consolidated
Programs that are not of low effectiveness, under criteria established by the local governing board. (5 CCR §3942)

22. The program using consolidated programs funds does not isolate or segregate students on the basis of race, ethnicity,
religion, sex, sexual orientation or socioeconomic status. (United States Constitution, Fourteenth Amendment;
California Constitution, Article 1, §7; California Government Code §§11135-11138; 42 USC §2000d; 5 CCR, §3934)

23. Personnel, contracts, materials, supplies, and equipment purchased with Consolidated Program funds supplement the
basic education program. (EC §62002; 5 CCR, §§3944, 3946)

24. At least 85 percent of the funds for School Improvement Programs, Title 1, Title VI and Economic Impact Aid (State
Compensatory Education and programs for English learners) are spent for direct services to students. One hundred
percent of Miller-Unruh apportionments are spent for the salary of specialist reading teachers. (EC §63001; 5 CCR,
§3944(a)(b)) : ' ‘ -

25. State and federal categorical funds will be allocated to continuation schools in the same manner as to comprehensive
'schools, to the maximum extent permitted by state and federal laws and regulations. (EC §48438)

26. Programs and services are and will be in compliance with Section 8355 of the California Government Code and the
Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at CFR Part 84, Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 34 CFR Part
84, Sections 84.105 and 84.110. ‘

27. Federal grant recipients, sub recipients and their grant personnel are prohibited from text messaging while driving a
government owned vehicle, or while driving their own privately owned vehicle during official grant business, or from
using government supplied electronic equipment to text message or email when driving. Recipients must comply with
these conditions under Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while Driving,"
October 1, 2009.

28. The Federal grant sub recipient has complied with the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, as defined
in 2 CFR Part 25 (PL 109-282; PL 110-252) regarding the establishment of a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS)
number and maintaining a current/active registration in the System for Award Management 7.

Questions: Education Data Office | conappsupport@cde.ca.gov | 916-319-0297
Last Reviewed: Friday, June 15, 2018




2018-19 Application for Funding

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding
selections with their local governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board: (ex. 06/30/2018)

2/12/2019

Application for Categorical Programs |
To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund
by selecting Yes. Only the categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title | Part A (Basic Grant):

ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq. : ONo ®Yes

SACS 3010

Title | Part D (Delinquent):

ESSA Sec. 1401 ®No OYes

SACS 3025

Title 11 Part A (Teacher Quality):

ESEA Sec. 2101 ONo ®Yes

SACS 4035

Title lIl Part A Immigrant: XINo OYes

ESEA Sec. 3102 (Check if you want to apply)
SACS 4201 Must complete a Title Ill plan
Title lll Part A LEP: XINo OYes

ESEA Sec. 3102 (Check if you want to apply)
SACS 4203 Must complete a Title Ill plan .
Title IV, Part A (Student Support):

ESSA Sec. 1112(b) ONo ®@Yes

SACS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural XINo OYes

School Achievement Grant (SRSA): (If you gualify, select yes. You must
ESSA Sec. 5211 have applied through Grants.gov)
SACS 5810

Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low- XINo OYes

Income Grant (RLIS): (If you qualify, select yes only if you did
ESSA Sec. 5221 NOT apply for SRSA)

SACS 4126

Authorized Signature ﬂw ﬂ?ﬂ'

Authorized Representative Signature Date: J ’/ 12 /e




Consolidated Application Certification Statement 2018-19

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and
regulations will be observed by this applicant; that to the best of my
knowledge ihe information contained in this application is correct and
complete; and | agree to have the use of these funds reviewed and/or
audited according to the standards and criteria set forth in the California
Department of Education's Categorical Program Monitoring (CPM) Manual.
Legal assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition
for the operation of selected projects and programs and copies of
assurances are refained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances
except for those for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy
of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual ink signatures for this
form are on file.

. %W Y

Authorized Representative’s Signature: Date: ~

Shari Lovett

Authorized Representative's Full Name (Printed):

School Director

Authorized Representative's Title:



2017-18 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements
and Implementation (Board Policy 6173)

Homeless Education Certification
The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the
LEA has met the following requirements:

1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths

2. Developed a written policy that supports the enroliment and retention of homeless
children and youths in schools of the LEA which:

a} Includes policies and practices to ensure that homeless children and youths are not
stigmatized or segregated on the basis of their status as homeless

b) Includes a dispute resolution process .

¢) Ensures that transportation is provided for a homeless child or youth to and from the
school of origin if requested by the parent, guardian or homeless liaison

3. Disseminated public notice of the educational rights of homeless children and youths

where such children and youths receive services under the provisions of the Education
for Homeless Children and Youths Act.

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

* Homeless liaison first name:

Miranda

* Homeless liaison last name:

Johnston

* Homeless liaison title:

School Counselor

* Homeless liaison e-mail address:
(format: abc@xyz.zyx)

mjohnston@nucharters.org

* Homeless liaiscon telephone number:
(format: 999-999-9999)
(707)445-2660 x138

*Enter the full-time equivalent (FTE) for all personnel directly responsible for the
implementation of homeless education:

(Format: 0.00)

JAFTE




Homeless Liaison Training Information

*Has the homeless liaison attended and/or participated in a homeless education liaison
training within the last two years: No _X Yes

Has the homeless liaison provided iraining to the following personnel:

Principals and other school leaders: No _X___ Yes
Attendance officers and registrars: No _ X __Yes
Teachers and instructional assistants: No _ X Yes
School counselors: _ No _ X ___Yes

Homeless Education Policy and Requirements
* Does the LEA have a writien homeless education policy: No _ X Yes
No policy comment:

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not have a homeless education policy.
Maximum 500 characters)

* Date LEA’s board approved the homeless education policy:
9/20/2018

* Does the LEA meet the above federal requirements: No X Yes

Compliance comment:
Provide an explanation why the LEA does not comply with federal requirements.
(Maximum 500 characters)

Authorized Signature 4 Lﬂ AL 4&\

L4 Y



LCAP Federal Addendum Certification 2018-19

Pursuant to Section 1112 (Title 20, United States Code, Section 6312) of
the Elementary and Secondary Education Act, as amended by the Every
Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) may
receive a subgrant from the State only if the LEA has on file with the State
a plan approved by the State educational agency.

Within California, LEAs that apply for ESSA funds are required to complete
the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the LCAP Federal
Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (Con
App). The LCAP, in conjunction with the Addendum and the Con App,
serve as the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the completed
Addendum will be approved by the local governing board or governing
body of the LEA and submitted to the California Department of Education
(CDE), and that the LEA will work with the CDE to ensure that the
Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for
which they are applying for federal education funds.

* Original approval date of the 2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP: (ex. 04/30/2012)

June 28, 2018

* Authorized Representative's Signature:

1

* Authorized Representative's Full Name (Printed):

Shari Lovett

* Authorized Representative’s Title:

School Director




Protected Prayer Certification Statement 2018-19

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of
Education that the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies
participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set
forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public
Elementary and Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an
ink signature. The ink signature copy shall be made available to the
California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement:
No X_ Yes

o e

Authorized Representative's Signature:

Shari Lovett

Authorized Representative Full Name:

School Director

Authorized Representative Title;

I/N/r?

Date: (ex. 04/30/2012)



Substitute System for Time Accounting 2018-19

This certification may be used by auditors and by CDE oversight personnel
when conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-
and-effort system. Approval is automatically granted when the LEA submits
and certifies this data collection.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the
substitute system and that the system used to document employee work
schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are
accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both
substitute systems of time accounting, are described in Procedure 905 of
the California School Accounting Manual posted on the Web at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/.

* 2018-19 Request for authorization:  X__ No Yes

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known deficiencies
with the substitute system or known challenges with implementing the
system:

(Maximum 500 characters)

(If you checked “yes” above.)




Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter Scheol

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants:

NU-Humboldt Charter School - § 53,325.03
Payroll;
NU-Humboldt Charter School - $ 97,753.99

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



G abed aA\KQ Wdl LV:GZ:1 6L0262IL

66'252°46 aviol 96'5Z8'988 O OM 86'628'oee HOINS Z¥'¥8l'oF MH ZL'8iL INS 6£905°S oM

ao'a V¥SH 0.9¢F ¢ 193N 62°118'E vaild 000 SHY 000 o/d syad LSE0LE SYdAd LYEVE'RE SHLS

51807 Jadodwg

02'A60°09L AVYd 13N 000 138 000 YSH 000 SuY /26iL'viE MO LS LZSLLPLE o 1ld

61L02/62/L0  SO'6i¥ LY alA dNG 000 ¥91as 000 213 000 a/s 000 U SHVY 59019°LE 1Y XIN
6LOZ/E/LD  SO'BLP' LY fOdd dNQ 000 ge0ve 00009 LISy 0492t 133N 68'€8L'E SY¥3d 000 O XIN
00'¢ 1RO dNG 000 Q3A ANI LEBLLY LIS 96°6Ze'9¢T HO 103N 5965015 ¥98¥ad 000 gZie

BL'85L'0L NEJdNO 000 a3a 0A 007002 lidv 62°118°E VoIld 08'928'L)L SH1S 000 857l

868609 dNG rans 9or'vis'Ll a3d MH E0°865'CE NTERFN 34 Xs) HO vold GO660FLL HO SHlS 000 asorL

suonanpag aakodw3z

00001 sheq jejoL 0005'640'L SinoH |gjoL
o000 a1 - 440AVd NOILYOWA  LOVA
ooo dNT-4dOAVYd NOILYOVA  dOWA 05°LEL ALN1SANS ans  o00e SULS/ON-SYI4/ANIJILS  €d1S
000 SYLS ? SY34/ANIAILS 2dLS  BO'6G06 SYLS R SHIL/IANILILS  Ld1S 000 MNI0A SAVAHONOTHNG  J1AN
000 HIHIONY NIJWIL TINS 6N 2E8'6/2'GEZ AV WINHON TJAN 000 AN3AJILS ¥31SYIN  1SVIA
00'a NOW Qivd - ALIASONCT  9ONOT 000 LON OQ.s dhNd dNQ 000 JSYIS-SHadMNEYI Qdy LaaY

adA) we3 Ag sigjog

000 Qv NIINI HSVD 9o

000 N3N HSYD O 000 INIT AVd 1V ¥ 000 AD0A TYNNVIN anw

80'v2ZL'0E ANIT AV TYNINYIN W o000 H20Q 3SYE HIHLO ao 000 ray 3svy H3HLO vO

000 NYY3 ASvd HaHL0 © 000 % M00Qa NOILISOd Md 000 9 ravy g3LvyaInN3o Ad

000 S ravy d3alvyanN3o Nd 000 b rav G31LvyaINgD 1d 000 £ ray A3aLvydaINIo Zd

000 Z rav Q3LYH3INDD Ad  2loeg’l rav Q3Lvd3INID Xd 000 OY134 -NOILISOd Hd

ooo %3040 NOILISOd ad 000 rav NOILISOd vd 94'69.'€02 DIDVIN -NOLLISOd d

fd Ag sjelo}

96'52£°9¢Z 80'¥Z.'0E 89°109'602 000 000 000 88°109'50Z
$S0HO aseg-uoN aseglol eseg yio Hys Ayasbuoq uomsod
sielo] Aees
0 (uesreps Buialassy) ajoualdyl 43
o0 Syv 05k WON-UON | UCOM)SaY ejoudidilds ofF sjuawied 143
o0 o3y 00 ol 0's  NIIMN
0 134 00 934 00 ol oyl Nid S¥3d 0 Ajuo noled 4Na 82 sjueneps Bualesay
00 o3y 00 ol ool NidMmN
Z 134 00 o34 00 ol 092 Nid SHLS 2 sashojdury pled awy] 1shd v pred seafojdwyz 2101
G/ MsIq - siejol jlosfed
6L0Z dedp |easy aNIWTD ‘ON3INTD :1eD Aed ploquiny pajun WayuoN gL
6LOZ/LE/LO :91eQ-MAA Y :8dA) 9ok L0 394D Aed

0l  iuny uondnpold
] [eul4 sbuiuieg jjoihed aakojdwg

: NOILYINGZ 40 01440 ALNNCD LAT08WNH



APY500

APRIL BATCH 0040
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER
0040

BATCH : APRIL A/P 1/30

VENDOR. REMIT NAME
INV DATE

VENDOR NO
REQ NO REF NO

HUMBCLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
ALL BATCH TYPES

<< Held for Audit »»

TAX ID NO
INV DESC DTL4# LN Fu Res

Y Goal Func Obj

FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHGOLS ENTERPRISE

#36598

BAGE

FND

01/30/2019

1

030085-0r BLICK ART MATERIALS
PV-190457
PV-150458
BPV-190459
PV-190460
PV-190461
PV-190462
PV-190463
PV-190464

10/17/18 INV 353257
12/19/18 TNV 805702
12/18/18 INV 796B68
11/30/18 INV 688091
12/21/18 INV 817368
12/18/18 INV 796971
11/30/18 INV 681285
12/12/18 INV 754346

CITY OF ARCATA

030052-01

BV-190453 10/09/18

FOSNAUGH BBALL

030072-01 EUREKA RUBBER STAMP

PV-190467 01/22/19 INV A27813

030026-01

PG &E

PV-190454 01/15/19 ACCS6853370569

030147-01

PHOENIX CERAMIC & FIRE SUPPLY

PV-190456 01/28/19 CLAY10/1 29,1/28

PY-3190456 01/28/19 CLAY10/1 29,1/28
PV-190456 01/28B/19 CLAY10/1 29,1/28

030070-01 REPUBLIC INDEMNTTY

PV-190455 01/20/19 ACCT 523910335

01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01

01

0l

01

01

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-G-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-111¢-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110G-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2000-4310-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-8036
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1192-2700-5800-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520~000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1130-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0G00
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310~000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-0000-0000-9542-000-0000
TOTAL: PAYMENT AMOUNT

47.88
304.80
176.98

32.75

9.90
100.7%9
413 .80

98.19

5 =3 =2 =2 2 2 2 =

1,185.00 «

81.00
81.00 *

32.54
32.54 *

604.24
604.24 *

' 52.89
80.18
26.04

159.11 *

4,981.40
4,981.40 *

N

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0¢
0.0

0.00 *

0.00
0.00 *

0.00
0.00 *

0.00
0.00 *

0.00
¢.00
c.G0
0.00 *

0.00
0.00 *

1099

Z =z =z =7 o772z



APY500 HUMBOGLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J6598 01/30/2019

APRIY, BATCH 0040 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 2
BATCH: 0040 APRIL A/P 1/30 << Held for Audit »» FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1059
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt BMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030077-01 SILVERNALE, DANA

PV-190466 01/10/19 DEC MILES 01 62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000 329.19 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 329.19 * .00 *

o

030068-01 WDHTSD

PV-190465 01/01/19 DOWD/HERBST 0l 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000 150.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 150,00 * 0.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 7,522,557 ** G.00 **
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 7,522 .87 %ww 0.00 *=*x*

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,522 .57 *kk% 0,00 *&*x



APYS00

APRIL BATCH 0039
75 NCRTHERN UNITED CHARTER

VENDOR NO
REQ NO REF NC

BATCH: 0039 APRIL A/P

VENDOR REMIT NAME
INV DATE

030004-01

030005-01

030244-01

030006-01

030¢08-01

030145-01

030072-01

AMBROSINI, DENNIS

PV-190442 01/25/19 FEB 2019 RENT

CAMPTON PLAZA

PV-190443 01/25/19 FEB 2019 RENT

COLLEGE BCARD

PV-190434 12/03/18 INV EAB4453175

CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH

PV-190444 01/25/19 FEB 2019 RENT

DAGGETT, PETER JAY

PV-190445 01/25/19 PER 2019 RENT

EUREKA

OXYGEN CO

PV-190439

12/06/18 INV 459111

EUREKA

RUBBER STAMP

PV-190436
PV-190437

10/10/18 INV A27084
10/04/18 INV 27048

PV-190438 01/11/18 INV A27737

ALL BATCH TYPES

<< Held for Audit »»>

HUMEOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

#J5105

TAX ID NO

INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res

Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

5497795950

01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8075
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
o1 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8075
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
131623965
oL 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4110-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
0l 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
573920911
01 62-0000-03-~1195-8700-5612-000-8013
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
ex8 62-060G0-0-1192-2700-5800-000-0000
01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5800-000-0000
01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5800-000-0000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01/25/2019

PAGE 1

FUND: &2 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
1099
AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

2,500.00
2,500.00

4,838.00
4,838.00

331.87
331.87

3,960.00
3,960.00

3,500.00
3,500.00

91.94
91.94

145.23
292.24
19.86

194.33

=z

(=]

L= )

(=]

=

o O o o

.00 %

.00
.00 *

.00
-00 *

.00

.00
.00 *

.00
.00 =

.0g¢
.00
.00
.00 *



APYS00

APRIL BATCH 0039
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARRTER

BATCH: 0039 APRIL A/P

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE CF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
ALL BATCH TYPES

<< Held for Audit »>

#J5105 01/25/2019

PAGE 2

G2 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO

REQ NO REF NO

030046-01

PV-190451 01/15/19 7076293634071518 01

030061-01

PV-
BPV-

030007-01

PV-

030058-01

PV-
PV-

030002-01

PV -

030146-01

PV-

030011-01

PV-

VENDOR REMIT NAME
INV DATE

INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res

TAX ID NO

Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV

190450 01/31/19 0121176051000
190450 01/31/19 0121176051000

HADLEY FAMILY TRUST

190446 01/25/19 FEB 2019 RENT

HUMBOLDT BAY INN

190452 01/21/19 112018 012019
190452 01/21/19 112018 012019

KATZ, DAVID

190447 01/25/19 FEB 2019 RENT

SHRED AWARE

190440 01/04/19 INV 16909

STURIO 299-CENTER FOR THE ARTS

190441 01/25/19 FEB 2019 RENT

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5922-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5637-000-0000

01 62-0000-G-1192-2700-5637-000-0000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

276259023

01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0C00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5209-000-0000

01 62-0000-0-1110-2760-5209-000-0000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOQUNT

218569930

01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8019

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

264077639

ol 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5800-000-0000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

364592646

ol 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8075
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

AMOQUNT

1099
U? UT 0BJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

516.97
516.97
1,033.94

400.00
400.00

107.70
107.70
215.40

950.00
950.00

74. 00
74.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

N 0.00 N
0.00 *

N 0.00 N

N 0.00 N
0.00 *

N 0.00 Y
0.00 *

N 0.00 N

N 0.00 N
0.00 *

N 0.00 Y
o.co *

N 0.00 Y
0.00 =*

N 0.00 Y

0.00 *



AFYS00 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J5105 01/25/2019

APRIL BATCH 003% ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 3
BATCH: 0039 APRIL A/P << Held for Audit »» FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NOC VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Cbj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030012-901 YUROK TRIBE

PV-1950448 01/25/19 FEB 2019 RENT [¢X8 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5500-000-0000 400.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190449 01/25/19 FEB 2019 RENT Gl 62-0000-0-1125-8700-5612-000-8039 3,500.00 N .00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,900.00 * Q.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 23,257.31 ** 0.00 **
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 23,257,301 *** 0.00 ***x
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 23,257.3] wdki 0.00 **&x



APY500 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J4703 0:1/23/201%

APRIL BATCH 0038 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0038 APRIL 1/16/19 << Held for Audit »> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099

REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT CBJ RATE USE TAX BAMT FLAG

030142-01 ALLEN, COLLEEN

PV-190425 09/19/18 SUMMIT MILES 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000 228,80 N 0.00 N
TOTAI. PAYMENT AMOUNT 228.90 * 0.00 *

030130-01 MILLER, KIRK

PV-190426 12/03/18 SEPT MILES o1 62-0000-0-0000-7200-5201-0C0-0000 157.95 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 157.95 * 0.00 *

030143-01 NCS PEARSON INC

PV-190427 01/23/19 18/19 RENEWAL-MEB 01 62-6500-0-5770-1190-4312-000-0000 50.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT S0.00 * 0.00 *

030064-01 RAY MORGAN COMPANY

PV-190428 11/01/18 INV 2282912 o1 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000 80.39 N 0.60 N
PV-190429 11/01/18 INV 2282911 01 62-0000-0-11%2-2700-5637-000-0000 460.74 N 0.00 N
PV-120430 08/20/18 INV 2186387 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000 23.56 N 0.00 N
Pv-190431 08/20/18 INV 2186388 o1 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000 460.74 N 0.00 N
PV-190422 08/20/18 INV 2186389 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000 460.74 N 0.00 N
PV-190433 10/08/18 INV 2248867 ol 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000 525.24 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,011.41 * 0.00 *
030096-01 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
PV-190420 09/21/18 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 62-0000-0-111G-1000-4351-000-5000 113.22 N 0.00 N
PV-150420 09/21/18 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 62-0000-0-1110-2000-4351-0G0-5000 113.22 N 0.00 N
PV-190421 12/15/18 OFFICE/CUST SUPP 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000 103.66 N 0.00 N
PV-190421 12/15/18 OFFICE/CUST SUPP 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-D000 107.60 N 0.c0 N
Pv-190421 12/15/18 OFFICE/CUST SUPP 01 62-0G00-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000 20.75 N 0.00 N
PV-190423 10/19/18 MAT/SUPPLIES 153 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-00C-0000 48.37 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 506.82 * 0.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT r 2,955.08 #¥ ¢.00 **
TOTAIL, BATCH PAYMENT 2,955.08 %+% 0.00 ##x

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,955.08 *dx% 0.00 *xxx



APYS00
APRIL BATCH 0037
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
ALL BATCH TYPES
<< Held for Audit >

BATCH: €037 APRIL BATCH 1/10

TAY ID NO
INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res

VENDOR REMIT NAME
INV DATE

VENDOR NO

REQ NO REF NO Y Goal Func Obj

Sch Mgmt

578644752

030141-01

DAILY, TERRAN

62-6500-0-5770-1120-5800-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

PV-19040% 12/21/18 OT SRVS SEP-DEC 01

030023-01 ELLSMORE, JAMIE
PV-190410 ©1/07/19 MAT/SUPP 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-8013
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
030096-01 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
PV-120412 12/16/18 INV3399513333 o1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-5C00
PV-190413 12/07/18 OFFICE/CUSTODSUP 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-8013
PV-190413 12/07/18 OFFICE/CUSTODSUP 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-8013
PV-190413 12/07/18 OFFICE/CUSTODSUP 01 62-0000-0-1133-8100-4374-000-8013
PV-190413 12/07/18 CFFICE/CUSTODSUP 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-8013
PV-190414 11/08/18 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-4351-000-0000
PV-190415 09/23/18 MAT/SUPPLIES 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000
PV-120416 09/15/18 MAT/SUPPLIES 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
PV-190417 08/25/18 MAT/SUPPLIES 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
PV-190417 08/25/18 MAT/SUPPLIES 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
PV-120418 09/26/18 MAT/SUPPLIES 01 62-0000-0-13110-1000-4351-000-0000
PV-190418 09/26/18 MAT/SUPPLIES 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
PV-190419 09/26/18 OFFICE SUPP 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMGUNT
030056-01 WALSH, VALERIE
PV-190407 12/21/18 DEC MILES/MATESU 01 62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000
PV-190407 12/21/18 DEC MILES/MAT&SU 01 62-6500-0-5770-1120-5950-000-0000
PV-190407 12/21/18 DEC MILES/MAT&SU C1 62-6500-0-5770-1120-4310-000-0000
PV-190408 11/30/18 NOV MILES 01 62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
030115-01 Z0OOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC
PV-190411 10/14/18 TNV04466704 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5207-000-0000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

#J3286 0l/16/2019

PAGE 1

FUND: &2 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERERISE FND

1089
AMOUNT

543.75 N 0.60 Y
543.75 * 0.00 *
137.58 N 0.00 N
137.58 ¥ 0.C0 *
20.43 N 0.00 N
57.75 N 0.00 N
343.49 N 0.00 N
64.92 N 0.00 N
9.7 N 0.00 N
140.05 N 0.00 N
76.49 N G.00 N
27.34 N 0.00 N
102,75 N 0.00 N
45,43 N 0.00 N
16.28 N 0.0¢ N
18.8r N 0.00 M
36.49 N ¢.00 N
959.98 * 0.00 *
229.99 N 0.00 N
7.90 N .00 N
50.00 N 0.00 N
234,90 N 0.00 N
522,79 ¥ 0.00 *
699.80 N 0.00 N
699.80 * 0.00 *
2,863.90 ** 0.00 **



TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 2,863,850 ®#%% 0.0 *%%*

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,863,090 *x%x 0.00 *%kx



APYE(0 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J1822 01/09/2019

APRIL BATCE 0036 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER - ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0036 APRIL 01/09% BATCH << Held for Audit »> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
030091-01 AT&T
PV-190404 12/26/18 ACCT 70726882085 01 62-0000-0-111¢-2700-5909-00G-0000 559.09 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 559.09 * 0.00 %
030052-01 CITY OF ARCATA
PV-190401 12/27/18 ACCT020753-001 Gl 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-000-8013 72.27 N ¢.00 N
PV-190402 12/27/18 ACCT 020753-000 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-000-8013 72.27 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 144.54 =* 0.00 *
030064-0F RAY MORGAN COMPANY
PV-190399 12/04/18 INV 2322480 ol 52-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000 460,74 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 460.74 = 0.00 *
030044-01 RECOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY
PV-190405 12/31/18 ACCT 060777177 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5560-000-8039 ipg.7¢4 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 108.74 * G.00 *
G30117-01 RENNER PETRGLEUM
PV-190403 12/31/18 INV 703178 01 62-0001-0-1500-1000-4364-000-0000 95.24 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 98.24 ¥ 0,00 *
030070-01 REPUBLIC INDEMNITY
PV-190393 12/28/18 ACCT 523910315 01 62-0000-0-0000-0000-95406-030-0000 4,981.40 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,981 ,40 * 0.00 *
030035-01 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC
PV-196400 11/30/18 INV 52286 01 62-0000-0-1120-1000-5800-000-0000 Bl6.00 N ’ 0.60 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 816.00 * : 0.00 *



APY500 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION i #J1822 01/09/2019

APRIL BATCH 0036 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT . PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 2
BATCH: 0436 APRIL 01/0% BATCH << Held for Audit »>> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDCR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099

RECQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC BTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

======scSzo=sSoozasosssi——o=========== = =mssemmsos—osS====Sassrocooms===== ==== e . e L

030140-01 SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC

PV-1920398 12/18/18 INV IN19-01644 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5207-000-0000 10,500.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 10,500.00 * 0.00Q *

030068-01 WDHTSD

PV-190395 12/31/18 CARDER HERBST DE (1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000 100.00 N 0.00 N
: TCTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT ' 100.00 * 0.00 *

030078-01 ¥M&C LAW OFFICES

PV-190396 01/04/19 INV 57954 01 62-0000-0-0000-7200-5800-000-0G00 1,422.3¢ N 0.00 N
PV-190397 01/04/19 INV 57557 01 62-0000-0-0000-7200-5800-000-0000 490.20 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,912.50 * 0.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 19,681 .25 ** 0.00 **
TCTAL BATCH PAYMENT 12,681.25 **% 0.00 *x*
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYARLE . 19,681.25 k*+x 0.00 #¥kx



Agenda liem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board. :

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See aitached. '

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants:

NU-Siskiyou Charter School - § 28,164.26
Payroll.
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - § 27,066.82

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



000 000 76011 000 v6 L0V ST'08E'T  899IEVYZ 000
(O)s¥ad  (d)s¥ad  (D)s¥3d  (O)sSuiS  {d}SHIS  (D}SHIS  SSOMD XVL ILVLS SSOYD dINI ILYLS

000 000 000 000 000 00'0 £8°9£9°T7
UdNISHId  YdINTSHLIS AN IQIIN ¥dINT 1asvo () rav (+)rav 13N

ET'1Z8 [4°01,4) 9T'€10'C 60'88L'T 05°Z9Y'LT 000 000 00’0
Eg] SH3id rANSsy¥3d  SYlS rans svIs i3 1as NIG-AHNS

000 00’0 96°08¢ 69'9¥T'9C 0L 6SY ZEVIV'L 0001 £9°1¥C
I03N-430 SSOUD IdIN-J3a IHV2IqaN SSOUD IJIW  1aSvO SSOYD IASYO LISV LIS

000ST  Z6LEV'T  89'9TEVT  TO'6Z6T 00D €T 000 8'990°LT
14 1 SSO¥O XVLQ34 SL1Ty vl SSOMOXIN  SSOY¥9 dWIQ3d SSOUD

000 ‘QINYOM SAVA 3NN TVLIOL ST'BBT  *UINYOM SHNOH YIFIWNN TVLOL

#xC8'990'LT IVIOL  «4ZE6L0°L TVLOL . 54ZE'6L0°L TVLOL 4000 TVLOL .~ +405°L86°6T TY1OL
«00'0 TAIN-NON 000 TAN-NON 000 TAN-NON 000 TAIN-NON 000 TAIN-NON

000 107v10L 000 1071101 000 101vi0l 000 107YLOL +00°0 107v1i0olL

*C8'990°LT TAINTAY  LZE'6/0°L TANTQY Z€'60°2 TANIAY 4000 TAN QY  «05°£866T TN QY

000 av 000 rav 000 rav 000 rav 000 rav
7899022 AN ZE'6L0°L  TAN 2€'6L0'L AN 000 TAIN 05°/86'61 TWN
SSCY9 TVLOL SSOYD ANVA ANV ATINOH  SSOY¥D ATHNOH SSOYD Allva SSOHD AYVIVS

STYLOL TIOHAVd



02 dIvd ONILIID TVLOL
0 1OVHINODJO IDNVIVE Alvd ONILLTD  —

‘NOILdO ¥2ld 0 HINOW LX3N SONIAYS AdY ONILYYLIS 0  SONIAYS OL Gdv
000°0% d :NOILO ¥/Z WILISAS13¥ O HLNOW LXIN DNINDIHD OdV ONILYVLS © ONINJIHD OL Qdv
000'0% d ‘NOILJO €/T WILSAS13Y 0 dIVd ONILLID QILYNIAYIL 0 NOOoLdadv
€ 3AIL LSYIJ AIvd ONILLTD 0C SLNVHHYM DNIAIFDIY
SINNOD 33A01dWN3

L1OIYLSIA HO4 STVLOL LIaNV 1S1734d 110YAVd

610¢/T€/T0 :11vQ ANI 6T0Z/80/Z0 :31VA AVd STVLOL 1J141s1q PZEPIQ :INYNAYd  6T/80/Z0 HOJ TIOYAVd SINN
9 39Vd61/IE/T06V'00H OTSAVd 909€r 1S1134d Liany TIQYAVd NOARISIS QILINN NYIHLYON £F

i

EL6VZTINOO Gd 00" Y 9ZHST LYO0'SOSTDY 00 €500 AW #2°0SETDS00° QS 2812 JW 00°SOST SIN 00" SI
00" V000" D000 SVO00' LSOO 1300° 4V6T'6L L4 +L0SET OLSTHST SH00" SL00° AINOD oI

+00°S0S'T D 00" ¥ Q0'SOS'T:3 TOSKPS'ETd — 189S 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00TT-0-0000-29 % 00°00T 10
00000°0 /000000 :%Y/3-24 00000°0 /000ST 0T %Y/3-TY
T 000000'T T-0-£S 00'000°EV s+~+» OT/AJEVIA SWL TAIN 00°SO0S‘'T 00°T 1 00°SOS‘T 0000CC TO
AJEVIQ N:Oda MO _

0Z:41H 00:d¥  SOIL00:SY TO-HINS Z0-S: A T0:'SY (9D 413 10°2d 0000:1d - V VSIT 1SIM 80TZ-TE-L¥S

09°Z8y dNOO® @d00° ¥YO0D° L1400 9Y¥00 €S00° AW 00°8ZS 9S00° 4S99/ us._,oo.mmm SN 00" SI
bL'Ce VOOO'8ZS D000° SYO00' +S00° 13000 d4V00 4 00'825 9L00° SY00° SL00" INOO® 9l
-+ 00825 D 00 ¥ 00'8ZS 3 00" 4 ~:14S 00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0000-Z% % 00°00T TO
00000°0 /000000 %Y/3-74 000000 /00000°0 :%Y/3-TY






L INIL IOpUSA Spnyoul
N :osag 30elap spnrour
A :BESIPPY 9pnToul
A yYse) SuTATOASY SPNTOUT
8ZTI0 U2IBG OL
BZTO ryoleq woid

IT¥Y ¥ :9nieds yosaed

8ZT0 HOIVE ISITIdd J3L¥adn
0 IOYd LEET 6T/50/20 21°TOH 00S5AdY L8ITdYd HIEYAYd SINOODOW ETZPS NOAINSIS QELINN NIEHIHON €%



S0°8€Z 1
9g° 5SS
697 ZBT'T

LLE6T
LL'EBT

T t8
00°6
Z¥ T RL

LT TEE
[AARSAA

00" %8
00 w8

Junowy Iai

» SO°BET'T INOCHY INIWAYd THLOL
NN 00000-000-0CGT8-£61T-0256-0-0000-29 0T00-SZIPENDPD IDDV BTOZ/6T/60 LOZOGT-Ad
NN 0Q000-000-00T8-€6TT-0255-0-0000-29 SEO0SETHEDTD IDDW 6TCZ/80/T0 €0206T-Ad
T000-95246 ¥C "ANYILIECG
00092 XCd Od
"AMod 214I0¥d 00/€T0000
« LLTE6T JANOWY INIZWAYd TYLOL
NN £Z0E0-000-000T-0TTTI-0TEF-0-0000-23 LNEHOMISNI DISNW 6T0Z/%2/10 P0Z06T-Ad
L9096 Yo 'eISEUS JUNOW
1D BISTA BUSNH #ZL
HITH ‘ASTTIH 00/EE0000
*» EV'ET LNOOWY INEWAYd TYLOL
AN 00000-000-00TB-E6TT-0095-0-0000-29 ZLLETT 1DOW TH#OBZE ANI 870Z/8T1/21 S0Z06T-Ad
AN 00000-000-00TB-E6TT-00EF-0-000C-29 ZLLEZT INDW TH0BEE ANI 8102/8T/2ZT S0ZEET-Ad
£0096 Yo ‘DNIJTIY
anTg MEIA NIML S4BT
ZZO0PLTOBY YALYM ONI¥dS VISYHS IH 00/TT0000
x LZ°TEE INNOWY INAWEAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-00LZ-261T-T0ES-0-0000-28 ONILIAW FOOS DFd ¥0d FOVETIIW 3T0Z/TE/ET BTIE06T-Ad
TZ6G66 WO TYIVOAY
ad TITH 3T0TIE TTES
I¥YHS 'IIFA0T 00/ES0C00
% 00°'%8 INOCHY INIWAYS TYLOL
NN 0000D-000-0TTE-00ST-60TS-0~-1000-29 8T/ST/0T A¥LS NOLSNHOL 8T0Z/ST/QT 00Z06T-Ad
L9096 WD 'YISVHS LNIOW
dATd YISVYHS INNOW HIYON ¥l
NNT dAHEFES TTOD 00/2PG000
wy br sdWEI TYOCT HOS DMNd TY0D ILog0 & O5Fd dd uvotadizoead 37ed sousxaiay boyw
mnu JUnMessy wnu ygY adAz artsodsg wnu gl XBL sueu JTwad IPPY/IODUIA
aNNd TASIFGUALNT "HIS UIIUTHD z9 siniak:s
<< uadp >> a/¥ TIvdv¥ Be1¢ HOLVE 9zT0 HOIvE ISITEYd qaLvddn

T HOWE LE€:ET 6€T/50/E0 EZ1°EO0°H Q0S8x4Y I5ITENd FTEYAYd SINNCOOW ETZPL NOAIMSIS QALINN NEIHIMON €%



T ELY'D
00°05
F0-LZP'S
434
00" 008
00° %5

00°02T
00 0%
00 0%
00" 0%

00°zoL
00" %%¥
00°852

&L 6T
9L T
$5°1S
6t-08
LSS
£S766T

Junowy 39N

[ 4994 LE:ET 61/50/20 Z1°E0°H

+ TT ELE'D IMOCWY INIWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-00QT-0TTI-L025-0-0000-22
NN 00000-000-D0DLR2-T6TT-008S-0-0000-28
NN 00000-000-0FPTE-OTIT-00B5-0-000C-29
Y 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E5-0-0000-29
ML 00000-000-008L-0TTIT-1985-0-0000-28

« 00°0ET INONCWY INIWAYE TYLOL
AN %Z080-000-00T8-E6TT-C0S5-0-0000-29
AN PZOBC-000-00TH-£6TT-00GS-0-0000-29
AN ©Z0OB0O-0D00-00T8-E6TT-0055-0-0000-22

FLETOPZES

« 00°20L LNOOWY INZWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000T-QTTT-008%-0-0000-29
NN 00000-000-0C0T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29

x 6L 6FY INNCOWY LNIWAYE TYLCL
NN PZOBO-000-00LZ-0TTT-€295-0-0000-29
NN 00000-000-0048-0TTT-£295-0-0000-29
NN C0000-000-0042~0TTT-£EZ95-0-0000-Z2
N 0D000-000-00LE-0TTI-£E9S-0-0000-29
M 00000-000-00LE-0TTT-€295-0-0000-29

sdWsd, TY¥OOT HIS oNAd TYoD LOE0 X DSEE ad
wriz JUROIDY unu yay sd&y atsodad uwnu (I Xel

quy byl

anrd FSTNd¥EINE -HOS ¥ILAVHO z9 ¢ anng
<< uado > d/¥ MId94Y 82I0 *HDIVE
00SAdY I5STIaNd FI9VAYdE SINNODDY

¥T906T ANT 8T02/50/€T FTZO06T-Ad
965061 ANI BTOEZ/S0/ZT €1Z06T-Ad
£E906T ANI BI0Z/S0/2T €TZ06T-Ad
SP906T ANI 8TQZ/ZT/ZT TLE06T-Ad

ONTINI¥d HEONIA STL06T AMI 6T0Z/€0/TO 66TO6T-Ad

L6056 WD ‘ATYA
IIFULS ITOD HILNOS 609

gd AC FDILL0 AINLOD NCATIUSIS 0C,/L00000

£-81/92/21 ANI 6T0Z/8Z/T0 90206T-Ad
T-61/%2/T ANI 6T0Z/%Z/T0 86T06T-Ad
Z-8T/%2/60 ANI 610Z/¥2/T0 86T106T-Ad

¥9096 WO “ENOYINOW
1S HILL HLA0S L9F

TOYINCD ISEd ABTTYA VISVHS 00/%T0000

L9ZTS ANI BI0Z/0€/TT ZIZO6T-Ad
95575 ANI 8T0Z/0€/TT Z0Z06T-Ad

ZEI9E WD YIOIMO4
IIFELS TYIDEIWNOD T8T

SAYMHLYd "TOOHDS 0e/200000

StfobZZ ANI BTIOZ/¥0/0T LIZO6T-Ad
9ECOFZZ ANI 8T0Z/¥0/0T LTZO6T-Ad
T8%ZZEZ ANI 610Z/80/T0 0TZ06T-Ad
DPZEPET ANI 6T0Z/80/T0 QTZOET-AL
$BE65EZ ANI 6T0Z/B0/10 0TZ0ET-Ad

£L6G6 WD ‘0DTUD
apepueTdsT TETE

Aueduwoy uebxon Aey 00/€20000

uot3drIosad o3eg aousIsIoy bay
Dweu 3TWAY IPPY/ICPUSA
BZT0 HOIVE ISITI¥E TITVALN
[ YA A ACATASIS QILINN JREIHIEON €F



C6769T
057 ET
ey 951

T% ' E8S
BT ELE
TIT %#IT
TT'LTT
16" 8%

90 TSE
BT LT
79°t9
¥ZTTLL
B9 8L
2TTYTT

SE &Y%
56" 6%

Jqunowy 3sN

3 ADYG LEET 6T/50/20 Z1°20°H

+ Z26'6°9T
NN 00000-000-000T-QTTT-0565-0-0000-E9
M 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T025-0-0000-E9

+ TP ESS
NN 00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-LE95-0-0000-29
NN 00000-000-00£Z-0TTT-L£95-0-0000-22
NN (0000-000-000T-0TTT-LE35-0-0000-€9
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT~LE95-0-0000-29%

+ 90°15¢
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TE¥-0-0000-25
MM 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0T€P-0-0000-28
NN 00000-000-00T8-£6TT-FLEP-0-0000-C%
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TSER-0-0000-29
NN 0000C-000-000T-QTTT-TSEV-0-0000-22

+ G&°6F
NN 00000-000-000T-00S1-2265-0-T000-28

SdWEL TY¥DOT HOS DNNJ TYOoD L0E0 X D5dY dd
wnd JUNOD0Y wnr ¥y

aNGd ASTYGYEINIT HOS JEIHVHO
< usdQ »»

005XdV

fas)

INNOWY LNIWAWYE TYLOL

INOCHY INIWAYd TYICOL

SELTSTOE0S NOO
0SP9TLTOE0S NOD
SETLTSTOEDS NOD
0S¥ITLTOE0S NOD

INNOWY LNTWAYd TYIOL

INQOWY ILNIWAYE TYIOL

FOWLS0d BIONZ/OT/Z1 60Z06T-Ad
IOVETIN AON 8T0Z/O0T/ZT 60Z06T-Ad

YD 'dWYD AddVH
z Xod Cd
¥SIT ‘1SEM

68096

00/8%0000

S6BTE95008 ANI ST0Z/0Z/TO LET0GT-AL
LE8T69G008 ANI 6102/0Z/T0 LETO06T-Ad
96RT69500% ANI 6TO0Z/0T/T0 LETOET-AL

L6BTAS500 ANY 6T0Z/0Z/TO0 LETO6T-Ad
S0€E0-ECE0S VI ‘SINIOW SHA
SO0E0T XO"H OF
ONISVIT TYIONUYNIA OD¥Yd STIEM Q0/LT0C00
£966LFESEE ANI S8TQZ/LT/0T 9TZ06T-Ad
P9GELYEGLE ANI BSTCZ/LT/0T 9TZTO6T-AG
BLBOVSGEEE ANI STOZ/EC/TIT STZO06T-Ad
BETLOTSEEE ANI BTCC/EQ/TT STZO6T-Ad
BLBO9SSEEE ANI EICZ/E0/TT STZO6T-Ad
60%0-9%¢2%L X1 'SYIIVA
60%099 X0€ Od
FOVINVAGQY SHIIYVLS 00/Z500C0

000PIODOVY SO9ZOOTE66IANHALNI BTOZ/TO/T0 TOZOET-Ad

8dA3 3tsodsg wnu @I Xel

annNa

d/¥ TIddY 8210 ‘HOLWE
LSITadd ATEYAYd SLNOCODY

LSTI0-LEOS6 WO “HNIE
LST X0E Cd
ANYAWOD ENOHJITEL NOAINSIS

uoTadrIosag aeq

00/500000

sousIsgsd bag

2weu ITWIE JIPPY/IODUsa

§2T0 HoIvE LSITI¥d qaLVddn

ETERD

NORINSIS TALINA NEIHLION tF



9L'28L°0T

9L°2Z8L 0T

9L7Z8L 0T

9L°Z8L 0T

00" €6
00 €9
00" 0¢€

Junowy 38N

-SMOTIISA0 M3S 03 anp SPToa BUTItMoS jou ‘Bl ipsgutxd oq ©3 sSjUBIXEM JO TSN

080 exnw 9L°Z8L70T PSIOTELSIA TIV W04 TYLOL
00°0 rrxa 9L°TBLOT LNEWAYd LOI¥LISIA THLIOL
00°0 xx¥ 9L7ZBL'OT INFWAYd HOLWH TYLOL
xx 9L°28L°0T INTWAYI aNnd TYLOL
x 00 €6 LNNOWY INFWAYd TYLOL
NN 00Q00-000-00TB-E6TT-0955-0-0000-29 FYBLL IDDY 6105¢¥% ANI 8T0Z/6T/ET 80ZOET-Ad
NN 00000-000-00TB-E6TT-09595-0-0000-E9 B50Z50 IJOW STSEEd ANI 8T0Z/6T/EZT 80Z06T-Ad
LEOSE WD WMHER
LEEELS YWYA TOE
DTT YEASNTAL WMEER 00/9T0000
quy bt SdWelL TYOOT HDS ONAd TYod ILH0 & OSHY ad untydiIosag Ept-lad apuazagay bsx
WNu 3uncIov wny ¥EY adig qt1sodsg uwnu gl XeL aWeU JTWSY IPDY/I0DUIA
aNNg FSI¥dEEINT "HOS YaIUTHD z9 3 aNn4g
=< usdg »» d/¥ TINdY 8210 :‘HOLVE BEZT0 HOIWE LSITHId QILWd4N

4 AD¥E LEET 61/50/20 T 20'H 00SAdY LBITHdd HTEYAYd SLNOODDY £1err NORINSIS GALINN NYEHLUCN £F%






D008+« 2

- 006 g
+39 .98
4 @ _mm - .ﬁ_ mN _
+H¢ 08
+00-2 L
SO0 -9/ | |
« 220 _
=508
R-dll |
1 é
- L1 _
N-06B+ &
Ee _
¢k ana s e s e @oe b b oa e o
T S P _ A :NIL ICPUSA spnloul
| ﬁ N :283¢ 3I0alqo apurour
L :€S8Ippy spnioul
A ‘yse) Burajoasy opnrour
BIIC UD€y o
8TTO0 Yodeq wWOII
IT¥ ¥ :BN3e3IS ydjeg
24d
o FOVE Z2E£ST G6T/BLT/TIC Z1°20'H 00S5RdY LSITIAG FIHYAYL SINAOOOY IT%E0 (OAINSIS QILINN NYJIHIYON £F



00°908°T % 00°909°1 INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
00° %% T AN 00000-000-00L8-S6TT-2T195-0-0000-29 INT¥ 6102 934 €T0Z/8T/T0 68T06T-Ad
00°ZTT AN 00000-000-00T8-£6TT-0055-0-0000-29 WD 6T0C g2d 6TOZ/BT/T0 68T06T~Ad
60L¥E YO ‘AITMNEE
287 JLINs
HAY MOLIVHS 00471
BCTOBOBELS NYWSOH [ ¥31Ed 00/100000
607ZZ0'T * B60°CTTO'T INAOWY INTWAYd TYIOL
60°ZZ0'T NN 0C000-000-00TB-£6TT-025%5-0-0000~25 8Z00-SEZIPEOPD IDJOY BTOE/90/CT €6I06T-Ad
I000-952L6 MO “ONWILNOG
Q0092 X0€ C4
HINOL DIJIDWd 00/ET0000
L8 608 * L8608 LNNOWY INZWAYE TYLOL
L8 608 NN 00000-000-00Z4-0000-T02S-0-0000-29 SEIIN IDO STCZ/0E/TT LBI0E6T-A
12856 YD “YIYOuY
a¥ TEIH ATHOIZ TTIEZ
I¥YHS ' LLIAQT 00/€50000
T6 E0E » T6 E£0F INOOWY INIWAYE TYLOL
oo°1Z NN 00000-000-0074-0000-6025-0-0000-29 ANOD TIW0d 100 ¥Wod ONINEYd 8T0Z/60/60 28I06T-Ad
$0°0LT KN 00000-000-0024-0000-T0C5-0-0000-29 ANCD q9¥0d 120 ¥04 SIATIW BTOZ/S0/60 S98TC6T-Ad
LY ETT KN 00000-000-00ZL-0000-T025-0-0000-29 ONILTZIN QIVOHE DNY ¥0d SIATIW 8T0Z/50/60 $5ICET-Ad
T0S%6 ¥ ‘¥IFdn=
0y TIIH NHOD 0%ST
ANVHESOY “¥ETANDA 00/T50000
00" 0S8’C » D0°058°2 INNOWY INIWAYS TYIOL
00°058°'C AN $2080-000-00L8-S61T1-2T95-0-0000-E% INTS 6T0Z €34 6T0Z/8T/10 T6TO6T-Ad
L5096 WO ‘WMSMA
09 X0 "0°d
8LZT8LESS ANOLS €0 00/200060
junowy 38N Juy bt SdWeL TYO0T HDE ONNZ THO0D L090 A OS3Y ad uctadraossg a3eg souazaiay bayg
unu uno2oyw wnu ¥gay 2dAn 3rsodag wnu QI XeL Sweu Jtwsy IPpY/IODUsSA
aNNd HSTIGHAINT "HDS FAIFYHD 29 aNnd
<< uadp >> d/¥ TI¥dY 8T1T0 ‘HOLYL Zdd
T gOYd ZE19T 6T/8T/TO 2T 20°H  00SAdY LSITEEd ITEVYAYd SINNODOY TT%20 (OXINSIS QIIINA NIIHIUON £F



00°00%’Z
00°00% "2

00°008B°Z
00°008°Z

00°006°€
00°006°€E

YT 69T
89" %8
95" %8

68708
6E°08

z HO¥d TE:9T 6T/8T/T0 21°Z0°H

» 00°00%°2 LNNOHY INAWAYd TELOL
AN 00000-000-00L8-56TT-2195-0-0000-29

GFEETRTLS

= 00°008°C LNOOWY ININAYd TYLOL
AN 00000-000-00LB-S6TT-ZT95-0-0000-29%

BLTSTSSSS

* 00°008°¢€ LNNOWY LNEWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-L0E5-0-0D00-29%

* FZ2°68T LNNOWY INAWAYE T9LOL
N LZ080-000-00LE-0TLI-2265-0-0000-29
NN 0C000-~000-00LE-0TTT~2265-0-0000-29

¥ 6£°08 LNMOOWY LNAWAYE TYLOL
NN 00000-QQQ~-00LZ-0TTT-€295-0-0000~-29

aurg bt SdW6 TYIOT HIS DNOJA 'IYQS ILE0 A JSTd ad
unu Jumneloy WO vgay w&u .uHmDn.—mQ unu JI Xel
ONNd SSTU4YIING “HOS ¥ALUVHD z9 anna
<< uadp >> d/¥ TI¥AY 8TI0 :HOIVE

00SAdY LISITHYd FTIYAYd SINODOV

INTY 6107 €34 6T0Z/8T/T0 Z6ETC6T-Ad
L9096 WD ‘YISVHS "IN
$IL X0E "O°4

SHWYL ZONAM 00/€00000

INZY 6T0Z €34 6T0Z/8T/TO0 06T06T-Ad

L6096 WD ‘YiZ¥X
D HLINS
LITELS NIVH 'S 1021

STIdIHM ADVLS ¥ FTd4ATHM qdol 00/800000

89500-6TNI AMI BTOZ/92/TT %6T06T-Ad

0B096 YD “44nIg gEM
IS NTOINIT S&T11
HTEVAIIDEY SLNNODDY

OII¥3N0E 40 LdEJ ALNAOD WWYHAL 00/¥50000

020000T ANI 8I0Z/TC/ZT 88T06T-Ad
BPEI00T ANI 6T0Z/TO/T0 S8TO6T-Ad

¥D ‘YISVHS "IN
G6LET XOE od
LSZUIMONS

L9096

00/8TO000

T8%2ZET ANI BT0Z/%0/2T SET06T-Ad

TLE56 WD ‘ooTud
spepuetdsd Telg

Auedwo) ueBxon Aey po/E20000

unotadrassaa a3eg acuazagsy bay
SWRU JITWIW IPpY/Iopuap
qid
IT#ZC NOXTIHSIS JILING NYEHINON €%



Q

Q

¢

0
0

€

5T TI8E'LT

S ISE'LT

S T8E"LT

0S°T8E LT

C'0%%'T
Cro¥F'T

Junowy 3IsN

FO¥d ZE:9T 61/8T/10 Z1°¢0°H

'EMOTIISAQ (LB O] 3UP SPTOA

0070 #xxx DS TRE LT fSLOIYLSIA TTY HOd TYI0L
00°0 rryry OSTBE LT LNIWAYd IDIWISIO TYIOL
Q00 wxx Q5 THE LT INIWAYd HOIVE "TVIOL
sx 05°T8E'LT LNIWEYT aMnd TYLOL
x 00°0%%°T LAUIOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL

NN 00000-000-00LE-Z6TT-00€5-0-00006-29

Juy bt SdmWel TYOOT HOS JNNd T¥0D Lrg0 X JS3Y a4
Wnu Junodoy wnu ey 2dA3 3tsodag unu QI Xel
CNrd ESINGYEINT "HOS YEIYVHD Z29 * anns
<< uado > d/¥ TIddY 8110 FHOLvYS

QO0SAJY L8ITE¥d TTEYAVA SINOCIDY

Butiunoo zou ‘11

:pojutad o 03 sjURITEm IO IaCUNN

T68S0TT ANI STI0Z/6Z/TT S6TC6T-Ad

0T0%6 VO EWYONITING
002 315 ‘- aaTd LHOdNMIVY ££S

TIOD 3 ST00HIS 40 DOSSY MMISAM 00/510000

uoTadrInsaq 838  oousIsILY Dboy
SWeu Tway IPPY/IOPUSA
q39
TITFZC [OATASIS TILINN NUIHILEON £%



Agenda ltem 3,
CONSENT AGENDA ,

A frustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda ad given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested.:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The minutes prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine monthly
process for the Board. The minutes for the January 24th, 2018 board meetings are attached. See aitached
minutes.

Fiscal Implications:
None

* Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
5 REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

JANUARY 24, 2019

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jere Cox, Briana Osterie and Rosemary Kunkler
MEMBERS ABSENT: Bianca Garza

STAFF PRESENT: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis, Miranda Johnsfon, Tammy Picconi,
Lynda Speck, Roxy Kennedy and MaryAnn Lyons Tinsley

GUESTS: There were none

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox cailed the meeting to order at 4:02pm.

1.1 Piedge of Allegiance:

1.2 Agenda: There were no changes to the agenda. A motion to approve the agenda as
posted was made by Briana Osterle and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken:
Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, and Jere Cox —Aye. Motion Carries.

2.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1 Financial Report: Tammy Picconi reported that both NU-Humboldt and NU-Siskiyou
Charter Schools received the startup grant money. Financial report is in packet.

2.2 Consideration of Approval of IRS Standard Mileage Rate: Shari Lovett explained to the
board that this item is an annual item for the board and that the new rate is now $.58
per mile. A motion to approve the IRS Standard Mileage Rate was made by Rosemary
Kunkler and seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye, and Jere Cox —Aye. Motion Carries.

2.3 Consideration of Approval of Phone, Internet and Electric Reimbursement to Lisa West
for Happy Camp Location for Utility Costs from Siskiyou Telephone and Pacific Power
beginning August 27, 2018 through January 31%, 2019. Shari Lovett explained the
reason behind this reimbursement. From August 27" to January 31, Lisa West has been
using a personal facility in Happy Camp to meet students three days per week. She has
been paying the utilities at the facility though the sole use has been by NU-Siskiyou
Charter School enrolled students. Siskiyou County Office of Education requires board
approval to process a reimbursement to a teacher for utilities. Motion to approve the
reimbursement for Phone, Internet and Electric to Lisa West from August 27, 2018
through January 31, 2019 was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana
Osterle. Vote taken: Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, and Jere Cox —Aye.
Motion Carries.



3.0

4.0
5.0

6.0

CONSENT AGENDA

3.1
3.2
33

3.4

Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School
Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School
Consideration of Approval of Minutes from the December 6, 2019 and December 20",
2019: Rosemary Kunkler pointed out a typo on the December 6 minutes in section 2.2,
Consideration of Resignation, Hires and Leaves: Shari Lovett reported to the board that
this section will now include change of assignment for any staff that changes their
assignment in the course of the year. Right now we have two NU-Siskiyou staff
members that have increased their duties due to a resignation and leave of absence.
Jane Coover will be increasing her FTE from a .7 to a .9. Linda Dillen will be adding .10
FTE of small group instructor hours to her work agreement.

Motion to approve the consent agenda made by Briana Qsterle and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, and Jere Cox
—Aye. Motion Carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no comments.
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

5.1

5.2

Times Standard Super Student- Callie Christante: Shari reported that December’s super
student is Callie Christante. Congratulations Callie. The board also thanked Miranda
Johnston for her work in submitting the super student each month.

Letter from CDE Regarding the Public Charter School Grant Program: Shari Lovett
reported to the board that both NU-Humboldt and NU-Siskiyou Charter Schools have
been approved for the Grant Program. Both schools will receive $475,000. The grant
works on a guarterly reimbursement basis so we will be able to go back and get
reimbursed for expenditures that fit into the grant categories that we submitted. We
are working now to see if both schools will qualify for an additional $100,000.

RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS\REPORTS

6.1

Board Member Reports:

Briana Osterle: Reported that she has tatked to Health Department and they have
offered support for the condom availability program.

Rosemary Kunkler: Reported on the Quarter Craze and that the parent turnout was
good. There was good parent support. She mentioned the board retreat and was
wondering if they were going to wait for the new member to be appointed before it
happened or to move forward now. '

Jere Cox: Expounded to the board that now that the board terms have been established
that with the resignation of Jennifer Johnson it brought to light that a process needs to
be in place for the recruitment and appointment of new board members. A board
retreat was discussed and Shari will email board members to find a date that works for
everyone. Shari also spoke that board workshops were included in the grant
expenditures.



6.2

6.3

6.4

Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: Kirk Miller Reported to the board that
enrollment for NU-Siskiyou Charter School is at 147 students. He reported that they are
in the process of choosing students to be highlighted in the Mt. Shasta Herald and
Siskiyou Daily News. Kirk reported on the upcoming fieldtrips that are happening
starting today the K-8" graders went to the Siskiyou Ice Rink and that on Jan 30" the K-
8™ graders will be going to the Cascade Theatre to see Black Violin, and on April 4" the
K-8" graders will be back at the Cascade Theatre to see Willy Wonka. On Feb 14" the K-
5" graders will be going to the Nordic Center Cross Country Ski and that once a month
the K-5™ graders are participating in Library Day. Kirk updated the board on the LCAP
happenings in Siskiyou and that the engagement meetings will be held on February 12
and March 4™, Kirk reported that three students will be going to the County wide
Spelling Bee on February 6™, Congratulations to Levi Wood —grade 4, Izabella Riggs-
grade 6 and Kayla Alamillo- grade 8. NU-Siskiyou has received the permit for the new
signs at the Yreka Center and that the signs have been made. They are waiting for the
contractor to schedule a time to hang them. Hopefully that will happen sometime in
February.

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: Julie Smith reported that teachers and
students are getting ready for the end of the semester. Eureka Learning Center will be
piloting our first CTE course, The Principles of Health Science. Both Arcata Learning
Center and Cutten Learning Center will be participating in the pilot program as well.
Julie reported that NU-Humboldt is working closely with HCOE, Alder Grove Charter
School and the Court and Community School to pilot a new apprenticeship program that
Colorado has recently adopted. Students will be able to apply for apprenticeships and
work in the industry they are interested in while going to school. They will be able to
graduate with a vocational degree in an interest area. lulie will be going to Colorado in
the beginning of February to observe the program. Julie spoke of the Get focused, Stay
focused program that Miranda Johnston, Shinn Tamura and herself are piloting at
Eureka Learning Center. This program is recognized as a college readiness course in
which students set long term goals, learns organizational skills and identify their
interests and life goals. The winter testing window is ending and teachers are getting
ready for the spring interim testing. Upcoming events that are happening are History
Day on February 27" There is a Fort Ross field trip for the Independent study students
and Makers Night planning committee is meeting to be ready when we host Makers
Night in March. Cutten Learning Center held their Quarter Craze fundraiser and the
proceeds will be used to fund a trip to Ashland to see Shakespeare. The Cider Company
in Eureka will be hosting Pints for Non Profits on February 26" The proceeds will go to
Eureka Learning Center and be used for educational travel.

Directors Report: Shari Lovett reported to the board where we are at in the LCAP
process. Satisfaction surveys have been sent out to stakeholders and Julie Smith has
been attending LCAP meetings at HCOE. The new component to the LCAP is a parent
budget spreadsheet where parents will be able to look at and see what we are spending
money on. Amy is working on the LCAP for NU-Siskiyou. Most of the learning centers



7.0

6.5

have already held LCAP meetings and we are receiving a lot of student input. Shari
shared the WASC action plan update that Amy Cambou has been working on. Amy has
taken the action plan and filled in next to each action how we are meeting that goal. The
students in independent study are going on a field trip to Fort Ross. This trip will be
funded through the general fund. Shari reported that Kirk Miller and she have been in
communication with Siskiyou Office of Education to apply for federal funds. The
application process is a two part process. The county office has been very supportive.
She has completed the application and if approved would mean that next year we will
receive Title |, Title Il and Title IV funding. One of the requirements for funding will be
setting up a site council at each school. We will be joining the consortium in Siskiyou and
Humboldt which is a cooperative of all the districts in each county. Shari reported that
the graduation for NU-Humboldt will be on June 8™ at College of the Redwoods. 8"
grade graduation will be at 12:00pm and the High School graduation will be at 3:00pm.
NU-Siskiyou graduation will be the first Sunday in June. Our new school colors are blue
and green so we will be buying new staff caps and gowns in Siskiyou. Shari spoke of the
food program that all schools will have to participate in and that each learning center
will need to install a pass through window and purchase warming boxes for transporting
food. The health department is sending a packet to start the process of our centers
being in compliance. A discussion was held on which centers would be able to provide
their own meals and which ones we would have to seek outside services for. Shari
announced that she gave the Mattole Unified School District board notice that she will
not be returning next year as their superintendent.

Proclamation for National School Counselor Week: Jere Cox read the proclamation for
National School Counselor week. He recognized the job that counselors do within the
schoal environment. Shari Lovett recognized Miranda Johnston for the good job she
does for our schools. She has been a great resource for teachers and students.

ADMINISTRATION

7.1

7.2

7.3

Student Enrollment and Attendance Report: Shari Lovett updated the board on
enrollment numbers. NU-Humboldt Charter has 422 enrolled and a 96.7% ADA. NU-
Siskiyou Charter has an enrollment of 145 and an ADA Rate of 96.4%. These numbers
were as of 12/14/2018.

Consideration for Approval of Condom Availabitity Policy: Shari Lovett presented the
policy to the board. A discussion was held on the pros and cons of adopting this policy.
The board asked the staff members present how they felt about this policy. Jere Cox
feels that this topic warrants a public hearing and would like to postpone this item until
all board members are present and a public hearing is held. A motion to table the
consideration for Approval of Condom Availability Policy until the next regular board
meeting (Feb 12, 2019} was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana Osterle.
Vote taken: Briana Osterle-Ave, Rosemary Kunkier-Aye, and Jere Cox —Aye. Motion
Carries. .
Consideration for Approval for Fort Ross Field Trip: Shari Lovett explained that all out
of county field trips need board approval. Rosemary Kunkler complimented the itinerary



and work that was put into the request. A motion to approve the Fort Ross Field Trip
was made Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Briana
Osterle-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, and Jere Cox —Aye. Motion Carries.

7.4 Consideration for Approval of College Tour Field Trip: A motion to approve the College
Tour Field Trip was made by Briana Osterle and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote
taken: Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, and Jere Cox —Aye. Moticn Carries.

7.5 Consideration for Approval of Cascade Theatre Field Trip: A motion was made to
approve the Cascade Theatre Field Trip by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana
Osterle. Vote taken: Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, and Jere Cox —Aye.
Motion Carries.

7.6 Consideration for Approval of Missed Assignment Policy: Shari Lovett explained where
we are in establishing policy\procedure for re-enrolling once a student is in the truancy
process. Rosemary Kunkler pointed out typos in the policy. A motion to approve the
Missed Assignment Policy with corrections was made by Briana Osterle and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, and Jere Cox
—Aye. Motion Carries.

8.0 CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION: There were no items.
9.0 FACILITIES: There were no items.
10.0 FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING
10.1  Future Agenda items: Update on the meal program, Board Retreat, Co Op Agreement
11.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS
11.1  Future Board Meetings: Next meeting is February 12, 2019 at 4pm.
12.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 6:32pm.

OFFICIAL BOARD SIGNATURE DATE

Respectfully submitted by Lynda Speck



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.4 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Back'ground Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Persan/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

Northern United Charter Schools |

For the Month of: I February 2019 ;
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Hires
Name Date Location Comments

Cerelia Barbato

Feb 1, 2019

Yreka Center

.5 SAl Provider

Tanya Horlick

pending paperwork

Redway Center Tutor
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments




Agenda ltem 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON [TEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Eiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personis: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 5.
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

Subject:
5.1 Times Standard Super Student - Kila Andi

Action Requested:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information andlor Statement of Need:
The NU-HCS Times Standard Super Student was Callie Christante. See attachment.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



© ADVERTISEMENT | rives-sraucieacau SATURI, JHUARY 25, 019

SUPER STUDENTS

g3,

Olivia is the daughier of Pam and Reno - "f'
Giovannetl, In het free time, she enjoys
volunteering for the Callifornia Health
Department obtalning phytoplankton
monitoring samples from Humbeldt
Ray and for other organizations and she {7
also loves to read. Olivia plans to study :‘
marine biolegy next fall at HSU. After
HSW, she will pursue higher education

McKinleyville High School's Super Student { |
of the Month, nominated by faculty and
staff, is senior Grace Raschrook, Gaughter
of Donnic Hoscbrok and  Jeomifor
Rosebrook of McKinleyville. Grace has | |
camed a cumulative 4.12 GPA during her
4 years at MHS, roking her in the Top
15% of her graduating class. Grace has
challenged hemelf academically, taking
honors level courses in a wide range
of wbjecrs al MHS. In 2017, Grace finished 4th place overail
and wants to do something that involves travel as well as in Califoraia Stat: History Day. In addition o cxcelling in the
seeing and studying the world's oceans. Of her experience classroom, Girace has also distinguished herself in athtetics. She
at AR, Olivia says, “AR has been such an amazing place to is a 3-sport athleee, playing 4 years of Vawsity Soccer, 3 years
be and attending has given me a head start on college that of Vawsity Baskethall, and 4 years of Varsity Softhall. Grace has |
I couldr’t have achicved a1 2 traditional high school. [ am |3 +s| earned all-league recognition in all 3 spores. Highly regarded |

Uy lad [ b bad the tumily & d and he 3 by her leammates, Grace was selected as the MVE af her soccer |-
really gla ave had the apportunity to attend an part team following her senicr season. Following gradoation from

of the AR community.” By the time Olivia graduates in the high school, Grace plans on attending Lake Tahoe Commuuity
sping, she will have camed 46 college credits, College to play soccer and study kinesinlogy.

Qlwia Giovannetti Academy of the Redwoods ce Rosebrook leyville High School §

I

Alejandre (Atex) Rznirer Garcia is the son | Olivia Stone, a senior 2t Eureka High N

«of Bertha and Miguel Ramirez of Formana.
He awends Foruna Undom Migh Schoul

and has a high GPa of 4.7. Alefandro
has maintained a rigorous schedule of @

Schoal, Is curcently ranked 10 in her
class with a cumulative GPA of 4.2
The daughter of Jon and Mary stone,

| Otivia’s favorile subjects arc matk and

Advanced Placement and Honors classes
at Fortuna Migh Schoul, as well as college
courses through Gollege of the Redwooids
He is in che wp 5% of his graduating dass
andl 3 member of the Culifornia Scholanhip

science. She played all sponts growing
) up and was pard of the Eureka High
basketball team for 2 years before deciding to focus salely

. A Federation. In 2017, Alejandm started Key
(:Iuh at Formna Higl! ?chool and he has served as president over
the past rwo years. Alejandro was declaced *Mast Determined” by
the Key Club International Region this prast year, Every Tuesday
antl Thursday Alcfansdro is in the library wioriog students after -
N chool through a program czlled TRIC. He voluntects many
i} hours cach week tutoring his peers in math, scienee and history.
Alejandro also helps mn the Formna High School's recyeling
program and is the co-president of the MEChA Club. He will varn
his CA State Seal of Biliteracy in Spanish this spring. Alejandso at the next level for Portland State University, while majoring
plans en attending a four-year university nexe fall with a strong
interest In going inte a medical related major.

an saccer. She started playing soccer at the age of five and

continued her career at Eureka High for 4 years. In those 4
yeass Olivia made the all-county team for 3 and was iwo-

time league MVE Next year, she plans on conlinuing to play i

in gither math or science.

Alefandre Ramiroz Garcia Fortuna High School 3 Olivia Stone Eureka High School

Schastian Le, son of May Hong and Long Le af i
1 McSinlyville, s a senior at 8. Bernards Academy.
{ Sebastian ¥as aintained a curmidadve GPA of
4.18 2nd has been on the President’s Hanor Rall
3 every semester of bis high schoal career. He is a
4 member of HOSA, Nativnal llonor Sodety and
earned an Awzrd of Excellence in AP Siology.
Ele way purt of a scheol weom that represented.
5B at the Nor Cal Scince Bowd in Rediding.
Sebastian won music awands in Violla Sole and Ensemble at the University
Intesscholastic League beld in Avstin, Texas. Sebastion is yery active at
school and is 2 memboer/ufficer of the Smitistics Club, Book Club, Compimnity
Service Chub, and thie Current Fvents Club. He is cusrently SB's Socizl Media
Commissioner and was in 88% Theater pmductin of Our Tuwn, He gl
surved us a boanl gpermor in a local play, Ripoos), at Redwood Curtain. After
high schuol, Sebastian plans to attend Georgia Institute of Technukygry and
maor in Aesospace Bagineering.

Kindness, empathy, compassion are §
wraits that Helly fames personifies. She
is filled with joy and, as a classmate
shared, “is really kind 1o all the people.”
Another classmate wrote, “She is the

best. She is always helping everyone

out. She is really involved in the
c Shes very oc
overall” Holly has a glowing personality that pulis people

_| together and a determination to excet in the classroom. Holly

is an Honot Roll student who has overcome challenges with

grace. A good attitude and an excellent effort are keys Lo

AR

success, and Holly James has both. Helly is an exceptionadly
hard-working student, a friend 10 all, and a great ambassador
for Six Rivers.

Bix Rivers Gharter High School 3 St. Bernard’s Acadomy

=] Northom United-Humbolds Charter Schuol o)
i| Is pleased to announce Kila Andi as our
Super Student for january. Kila s the
daughier of Jennifer Glueck and is an
outstanding student at the Arcara Learning
N Center. She has a 4.0 GPA and has just
complered the application process o a

dozen calleges, including Yale University.
She intends to mujor in the Arts. Kila
studics Fronch and Spanish and s applying for the Seal of
Biliteracy, S$he has also been nominated as a Rising Skr through
HCOE. Kily loves music and fukes singing jessons. She volunteers
in the community, working every week with kindergartners ac Hig
Lagaon schonl. Kila has overcame stany ohstacles to obtain the
suceesy she has wday. She Bs exceptionally mutivated, a creative
problem solver, and excels at accessing her rasources. We are very
proud of Kila!

Kila Andi Noithern United-Humboldt Charter Schoo!

ANDERSON, LUCAS,
SOMERVILLE & BORGES

NYBRY! cerisieo pustic accounTAnis
T07.725.4442 » 707.725.4483 » www.alsh.com

GAS co.
926 MATN STREET, FORTUNA + 1907 HEINDON ROAD, ARCATA.

TO SPONSOR SUPER STUDENTS PLEASE CALL 707-441 -055




Agenda [tem 6.
RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Board Members - Topics for Board Retreat

6.2 Northemn United - Siskiyou Charter School
6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
6.4 Director - LCAP and Meal Program Update

~ Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

6.1 Board members may choose to make a report.

6.2 Each month the Regional Director gives a report on school events and activities.

6.3 Each month the Director of Instructional Services gives a report on school events and activities.

6.4 Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the District, this month includes LCAP and
meal program review.

Fiscal Implications:
None '

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject;
7.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Reguested:

None

~ Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information andfor Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enrollment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 1/25/2019:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 423
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 149

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



€1/90-0Z/50

£1/90-02Z/50

Tzt/s0-z2/v0

£1/50-22/1v0

6T/v0-/sT/€0

61/v0-/st/c0

zz/e0-szfzo

Te/€0-52/¢0

zz/z0-82/10

Ze/z0-82/10

6YT | se/10-L1/ZT
%0t°96 T6ET T2 v1/2Z1-61/1T
%88'S6 BGEET ) 91/TT-22/01
%9L°96 GL'9ZT TET 61/0T-v2/60
%1586 Tzt §LTT | 12/60-£2/80
vav % ll04u3 vay [lo4u3 “1any a8uey ajeq

YA SZ/T0-LT/T1
%0.'96 7°80Y (434 v1/TT-6T/TT
%06°S6 LE'S0¥ (X474 9T/T11-22/01
%1196 Z10V {tv___| |et/or-ve/e0
%ET 86 85°00F 0T¥ 12/60-L2/80
vav % llesu3a vav llodug “1any asuey ajeqg

TOOHDS YILUYHD NOASIS-QILINN NYIHLYON

SA0IYad DNINYUVYIT A9 LHOdIY AUYININNS YAV ANV 3ONVANILLY
STOOHDS ¥3L4VHI A3LINN NYIHLYON

TOOHJS Y3L4VHI LATOSIWNH-AILINN NYIHLHON




Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.2 Public Hearing for the Condom Availability Program Policy for Northern United Charter Schools

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This public hearing allows members of the public to comment on the Condom Availability Program Policy.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United Charter Schools
Condom Availability Program Policy during the regular monthly meeting of the
board of Directors on September 20, 2018 at 4:00pm. It will be held at NU-HCS
Cutten Resource Center Classroom, 2120 Campton Road, Eureka, CA. Public
comment is welcome. Review copy of the policy will be available for public
“inspection on Tuesday, February 12, 2019.



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.3 Consideration of Approval of the Condom Availability Program Policy for Northern United Charter

Schools

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The California Healthy Youth Act requires that students be taught specific sex education curriculum once in
middle school and once in high school. The school has the option to have a condoms availability program.
The school is required to give local resources for birth control to students. This policy would allow specific
staff to provide condoms when requested. Please review the attached policy for approval.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



IV-07 Availability of Condoms Policy

Northern United Charter Schools, in partnership with parents and community, is
committed to engaging all students in a comprehensive education, by preparing them to be
confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society. As such, the Governing Board
strongly supports California’s policy of comprehensive sexuality education, which teaches that
abstinence is the only 100% effective way to avoid Sexually Transmitted Infections (STI's),
Human Immunodeficiency Virus, (HIV), and pregnancy. (Education Code sections 51930-
51939). However, the Board also believes it has a responsibility to take steps to prevent
pregnancy among minors, HIV infection and Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS),
and other sexually transmitted diseases among students who do not abstain from sexual activity.

Therefore, students are also provided information regarding condom use, with medically
accurate statistics citing the failure and success rates of condoms in preventing pregnancy, AIDS,
and other STIs. (Education Code sections 51930-51939). This education is provided through
comprehensive sexuality education in middle school and high school, including classroom

presentations.

Condoms, when properly used, can reduce the incidence of pregnancy and transmission of
HIV/AIDS and other STIs. Minors may consent to their own receipt of contraception, including
condoms. (Family Code 6925). There is no legal restriction that limits minors' access to
condoms. The Board therefore finds it appropriate for condoms to be available to male and
female students who attend the high schools and middle schools, under the conditions described
below. Student participation in this program is entirely voluntary.

Parental Notice

The Superintendent or designee shall annually notify parents/guardians about the existence of
this program. Parents/guardians can receive information and educational materials designed o
help them communicate effectively with their children about pregnancy prevention and sexually
transmitted diseases by contacting the Humboldt and Siskiyou school sites directly.

Access and Information

Condoms will be provided to the Humboldt and Siskiyou school sites and will be packaged with
educational/instructional materials. Condoms shall be provided in their original packaging, along
with the manufacturer's instructions.

Condoms shall be available to middle school and high school students in conjunction with an
appropriate session with trained staff to identify risk factors and connect students to appropriate
resources and supports as needed.

Verbal and/or written information shall be available to all students obtaining condoms, which
stresses that abstinence is the only 100% effective method of preventing pregnancy, and sexually
transmitied infections and which does not condone or in any way encourage sexual activity
among or with minors. Students shall receive additional information as appropriate and
necessary regarding the proper use of condoms and their effectiveness.



Information shall also be provided to advise students not to engage in unlawful sexual
activity. School staff are mandated reporters and shall report any unlawful sexual activity as
required by law. -



Agenda lfem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.4 Consideration of Approval of Cascade Theatre Field Trip - Willy Wonka Musical

- Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The board is required to approve all overnight and out-of-county field trips.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett



Northern United Charter Schools
Field Trip Request Form 2018-19

Teacher:
Learning Center {if applicable):
Date(s) of Trip:_4]. / | ] 19 Kind of Trip:
' Purpose: WL - mdst(ﬁ/t/ W
/’Cﬁscﬁdb_‘

Desfination:

Number of Students: 3)

nei?atr'tya:e Date & 'nmg: ;

. FUWS@%%W%m&WMm&%W e




Cascade Theater-Willy Wonka
List of Parent Chaperones Attending Field Trip 2018-19

Field Trip: Willy Wonka, Cascade Theater, Redding Date of Field Trip: 4/4/19
Date Submitted: 1/17/18
IST: Dawn Fryling/Claudia Carpenter

Colleen Allen 530-921-0430
Leslie Bandi 650-465-7445
Dawnie Allen 530-921-8635
Joani Davenport 415-706-7191
Andrea Marchyok 530-598-1681
Rana Rekhi 650-701-7262
Asil Donna 530-859-2782
Claudia Carpenter 530-261-1724

PNk WM e



Cascade Theater-Willy Wonka
Itinerary for the Field Trip 2018-19

Field Trip: Willy Wonka, Cascade Theater, Redding Date of Field Trip: 4/4/19

Date Submitted: 12/17/18

IST: Dawn Fryling/Claudia Carpenter

8:30am
9:30am
10:00am
12:00pm

1:00pm

Depart Mt. Shasta (Parent Driver Carpool)

Arrive Redaing. Park, meet in front of theater and go in as a group.
Showtime!

Depart Redding

Return Mt. Shasta



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.5 Consideration of Approval of Amendment to Northern United Charter Schools Bylaws

Action Reguested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Currently the Board Bylaws do not have a provision requiring board members to physically attend the one
meeting location within their county of residence, as opposed to teleconferencing the meeting. The
attached amended Bylaws has an additional statement regarding physically attending board meetings.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Board of Directors shall occur in the event of (a) the death, resignation, or removal of any director;
(b) the declaration by resolution of the Board of Directors of a vacancy in the office of a director
who has been convicted of a felony, declared of unsound mind by a court order, or found by final
order or judgment of any court to have breached a duty under California Nonprofit Public Benefit
Corporation Law, Chapter 2, Article 3; or (c) the increase of the authorized number of directors.

Section 9: RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS. Except as provided below, any director may
resign by giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board, if any, or to the President, or the
Secretary, or to the Board. The resignation shall be effective when the notice is given unless the
notice specifies a later time for the resignation to become effective. If a director’s resignation is
effective at a later time, the Board of Directors may elect a successor to take office as of the date
when the resignation becomes effective.

Section 10: DIRECTOR MAY NOT RESIGN IF NO DIRECTOR REMAINS. Except on
notice to the California Attorney General, no director may resign if the Corporation would be left
without a duly elected director or directors.

Section 11: REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS. Any director, except for the representative
appointed by the charter authorizer, may be removed, with or without cause, by the vote of the
majotity of the members of the entire Board of Directors at a special meeting called for that
purpose, or at a regular meeting, provided that notice of that meeting and such removal are given in
compliance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Chapter 9 (commencing with
Section 54950) of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code) as said chapter may be modified
by subsequent legislation (“Brown Act”). The representative appointed by the charter authorizer
may be removed without cause by the charter authorizer or with the written consent of the charter
authorizer. Any vacancy caused by the removal of a Board designated director shall be filled as
provided in Section 12.

Section 12:  VACANCIES FILLED BY BOARD. Vacancies on the Board of Directors, except
for the representative appointed by the charter authorizer, may be filled by approval of the Board of
Directors or, if the number of directors then in office is less than a quorum, by (a) the affirmative
vote of a majority of the directors then in office at a regular or special meeting of the Board, or (b) a
sole remaining director. A vacancy in the seat of the representative of the charter authorizer, shall be
filled by the charter authorizer.

Section 13: NO VACANCY ON REDUCTION OF NUMBER OF DIRECTORS. Any
reduction of the authorized number of directors shall not result in any directors being removed
before his or her term of office expires.

Section 14: PLACE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS. Meetings shail be held at the
principal office of the Corporation unless the Board of Directors designates another location in
accordance with these bylaws. The Board of Directors may also designate that a meeting be held at
any place within the granting agency’s boundaries designated in the notice of the meeting. All
meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called, held and conducted in accordance with the terms
and provisions of the Brown Act. Board Members shall be required to physically attend all board
meetings at either the one Humboldt location or the one Siskiyou location. Locations will be
identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 4 of 13



Agenda ltem 8,
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

Subject:
No l[tems

Action Requested:
Nane

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Backgrouhd Information_ andlor Statement of Need:

None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda Item 9.
FACILITIES

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
No items

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personfs: Shari Lovett



Agenda item 10.
FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING

Subject:
10.1 Items for consideration for future agendas

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board may consider items for future Board meeting agendas. Board members or the public may
suggest agenda items. The Board President and the Director determine whether an item is placed on the
agenda based upon if it is related to school business and within the jurisdiction of the Board.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personis: Shari Loveit |

Agenda ltem 11.
FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

Subject:
11. FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

11.1 Future Board meetings - 3/1, 3/12, 4/9, 5/16, 6/20, 6/21

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

11.1 Future dates will be announced upan consideration and approval of the 2019 schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 12.
ADJOURN



